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DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

In this annual re ort, references to the “compan ,” “WC,“ “our," or “us” refers to Electronic Sensor Technolo s II’IC., a
Nevada corporation,

We are engaged in the development, manufacture, and sale of a patented product we call zNose®, a device designed to
detect and analyze chemical odors and vapors, or, in another words, an electronic “nose”. We believe the zZNose® is superior to
other electronic “noses” because of its speed, specificity and sensitivity. The zNose® identifies the chemical makeup of any
fragrance, vapor or odor. The zNose® does this by creating a visual image of the fragrance, vapor or odor that it detects, so that
the user of the zZNose® may easily identify the fragrance, vapor or odor.

We believe that our products have broad applications in the homeland security, environmental monitoring and detection
and laboratory instrument markets. We are involved in ongoing product research and development efforts in that regard. We have
also concentrated our efforts on further preduct development, testing and proving, and continuing to expand our sales and support
organization.

Our executive offices are located at 1077 Business Center Circle, Newbury Park, California 91320 and our telephone
number is (805) 480-1994.

HISTORY AND BACKGROUND

Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. was originally incorporated under the laws of the state of Nevada as Bluestone
Ventures Inc. on July 12, 2000. From the date of its incorporation until February 1, 2005, Bluestone Ventures was in the business
of acquiring and exploring potential mineral properties in Ontario, Canada. The company’s name was changed to “Electronic
Sensor Technology, Inc.” on January 26, 2005 in connection with the acquisition of two corporations that had together owned
Electronic Sensor Technology, L..P. Since the acquisition of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P., our business has been the
development, manufacture and sale of instruments that detect and analyze vapors and odors. The company has abandoned its
mining exploration business.

Overview of Past Operations of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P.

Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. was formed in 1995 to develop and manufacture, the zNose®, an advanced
technology in chemical vapor detection and analysis. In 1999, Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. completed beta testing of its
products and commenced commercial sales to the analytical instrumentation/quality control market as well as the homeland
security market.

Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. Acquisition

On February 1, 2005, pursuant to the terms of an Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Electronic Sensor
Technology, Inc., Amerasia Technology, Inc., holder of approximately 55% of the partnership interests of Electronic Sensor
Technology, L.P., L&G Sensor Technology, Inc., holder of approximately 45% of the partnership interests of Electronic Sensor
Technology, L.P., Amerasia Acquisition, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc., and L&G Acquisition,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc., Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc., acquired 100% of the
outstanding equity partnership interest of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. Under the Agreement and Plan of Merger:

(i) Amerasia Technology merged with and into Amerasia Acquisition such that Amerasia Technology became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc.;

(i) L&G Sensor Technology merged with and inte L&G Acquisition such that L&G Sensor Technology became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc.;

(iii) as a result of the mergers of (i) and (it), Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. indirectly acquired the partnership interests of
Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P.; and




(iv) Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. issued 20,000,000 shares of its common stock to the shareholders of Amerasia
Technology and L&G Sensor Technology.

In November 2004, Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. sold $200,000 in limited partnership interests to certain bridge
investors. Concurrent with the mergers, these limited partnership interests were directly exchanged into 200,000 shares of
common stock of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. and warrants to purchase 200,000 shares of common stock of Electronic
Sensor Technology, Inc, at $1.00 per share.

In connection with the mergers, Electronic Sensor Technelogy, Inc. entered into Subscription Agreements with certain
investors on January 31, 2005. Under these Subscription Agreements, Electronic Sensor Technology issued and sold in a private
placement 3,985,000 shares of its common stock and warrants to purchase 3,985,000 shares of common stock at $1.00 per share to
certain investors for gross proceeds of $3,985,000, which were received on February 1, 2005. Electronic Sensor Technology
received net proceeds of approximately $3,821,000 less fees, including counsel fees for the investors and Electronic Sensor
Technology, L.P. of approximately $164,000,

Immediately following the mergers and the private placement, on February 1, 2005 there were 53,968,471 shares of
Electronic Sensor Technology common stock outstanding, of which (i} shareholders of Bluestone Ventures prior to the mergers
and the private placement held 26,988,279 shares (approximately 50.0% of our common stock), (ii) the shareholders of Amerasia
Technology and L&G Sensor Technology prior to the mergers and the private placement held 22,783,471 shares (approximately
42.2% of our common stock) and (iii) investers in the private placement occurring on February 1, 2005 and the bridge investors as
a group held 4,185,000 shares (approximately 7.8% of our common stock). The total outstanding interests of Electronic Sensor
Technology, L.P. were exchanged for 20,000,000 shares of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. In addition, 2,783,279 shares of
Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. were distributed to pre-merger shareholders of Amerasia Technology and L&G Sensor
Technology in exchange for the cancellation of debt owed to such shareholders, at a conversion rate of $1.00 per share. The
conversion rate of $1.00 per share was established immediately preceding the merger through the private placement of 3,985,000
shares of common stock at $1.00 per share and the conversion of a $200,000 equity advance to Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P.
for 200,000 shares of Electronic Sensor Technology common stock. The transaction price of $1.00 per share was established by
arms length negotiation between the former management of Bluestone Ventures and Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. (now
management of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc.) in December 2004. As a condition to the merger transactions, Bluestone
Ventures agreed to raise not less than $3,000,000 of new equity capital in a private placement offering. In determining to proceed
with the merger transactions, management of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. (now management of Electronic Sensor
Technology, Inc.) weighed the expected cash balance of Bluestone Ventures after giving effect to the private placement offering
discussed above and the mergers against the overall equity ownership of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. post-merger that
would be held by the former owners of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. (i.e., the former owners of Electronic Sensor
Technology, L.P. were willing to give up 57.8% of Electrenic Sensor Technology, L.P. for not less than $3,000,000 in cash).
While management of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. (now management of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc.) was not
privy to the valuation methodology used by management of Bluestone Ventures in establishing a transaction price of $1.00 per
share, management of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. (now management of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc.} assumes that
management of Bluestone Ventures and its advisors used one or more traditional valuation methodologies.

Following the mergers we assumed as our principal operations the operations of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. and
the prior operations of Bluestone Ventures were terminated.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Although there are a vast number of applications for the zZNose® product, we believe that the most significant demands
for our product will be in three general market categories - homeland security, analytical instrumentation/quality control and
environmental monitoring and detection.

Homeland Security. According to published sources, the overall homeland security market is projected to amount to
more than $240 billion over the next five years. We believe that detection and analysis of chemical compounds will aid greatly in
various homeland security efforts including:




. Cargo Containers. Over 22.5 million cargo containers arrive in the U.S. every year and only a fraction of them
are being inspected by the U.S. Customs Department. We believe cargo container security will become a top
priority with the U.S. government.

o Airports. Our zZNose® products may be used to complement existing x-ray and bomb detection technologies.

. Drug Interdiction. The zNose® has been used to detect contraband, including illicit controlled substances along
U.S. borders.

. Building Security. zNose® technology can be applied for continuous and real-time chemical detection and to

monitor the air in buildings and in confined spaces. Detecting hazardous gases and poisonous chemical agents
such as sarin, VX explosives, and contrabands for security and environmental safety purposes are the main
concerns for various government and commercial buildings, as well as military facilities.

Analytical Instrumentation/Quality Control. The zZNose® has been serving the chemical vapor analysis needs in various
manufacturing industries. We estimate that the market for products such as zNose® will exceed $50 million during the next few
years. The zNose® has been used for a host of applications relating to analysis and quality control such as:

. screening incoming raw materials;

L checking ingredients in processed food and pharmaceutical products;
. inspecting packaging materials and finished goods; and

. detecting hazardous gas leaks in chemical plants.

Environmental Monitoring and Detection. The zZNose® has been serving rapid on-location needs in detection and
monitoring of toxic chemicals in the water for environmental protection purposes. In a recent toxic chemical spill caused by a
chemical plant explosion in northeastern China which contaminated major water sources, the zNose® was deployed by local
authorities to detect and monitor toxic flows in a river and to determine the safety of the water on a near real-time basis.

CONVENTIONAL ELECTRONIC NOSE TECHNOLOGY

Conventional electronic noses are unable to meet the needs of the market because of their fundamental construction.
They are not able to identify fragrances, vapors and odors with an acceptable degree of specificity and preciseness. In addition,
conventional electronic noses require sophisticated computer software in order for its chemical analyses to be recognized. This
type of electronic nose is therefore not acceptable for use in scientific measurement.

THE ZNOSE® SOLUTION

Speed, precision and versatility are the key characteristics of the zNose® product. The zNose® has been developed to
replace the conventional electronic nose. The zNose® operates as quickly as a conventional ¢lectronic nose while delivering the
precision and accuracy of a much more expensive instrument. The zNose® has advanced chemical analysis technology by
performing vapor analysis within 10 seconds. Early models of the ZNose® have been tested by the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency under Environmental Technology Verification program and by the Office of National Drug Control Policy for drug
interdiction. Tests have also been performed at the Midwest Research Institute’s Surety Laboratory in Kansas City and at the U.S.
Army Dugway Proving Ground in Utah with respect to the effectiveness of the zNose® in detecting chemical agents such as sarin
gases. The zNose® is currently approved for purchase through the General Services Administration pre-approved procurement
program.

Our VaporPrint® imaging ability is another major advantage of the zNose® product. VaporPrint® allows the user of the
zNose® to see a visual image of the makeup of a particular fragrance, vapor or odor within 10 seconds. In addition, VaporPrint®
can produce high-resolution visual images of odor intensity. VaporPrint® images are displayed on a laptop computer screen and
are recorded on the hard drive of the laptop computer.




OUR PRODUCTS
zNose®

The zNose® is essentiaily a vapor detector that uses a sensor based on Surface Acoustic Wave technology. Basically, the
zNose® “inhales” a particular fragrance, vapor or ador. The fragrance, vapor or odor is carried up through a column and the
chemicals making up the fragrance, vapor or odor condense on the crystal surface of the sensor in the zZNose®. This condensation
on the sensor causes a change in what is called the “fundamental acoustic frequency” of the crystal surface. It is this change in
fundamental acoustic frequency that allows the zNose® to determine the chemical makeup of the fragrance, vapor or odor. This
change is measured by a microprocessor that calculates the change in frequency which is related to the amount of fragrance, vapor
or odor sampled by the zNose®. The microprocessor also measures the arrival time (called the retention time) of the change in the
fundamental frequency. Different chemicals arrive at different times and so, once the microprocessor has determined the retention
time of the unidentified fragrance, vapor or odor, it compares it to retention times that are stored in a computer library. This allows
the zNose® to identify the particular fragrance, vapor or odor.

The zNose® analyzes and identifies vapor specimens in a two-step process. In the first step, typically lasting 10 seconds,
the instrument collects a small sample of the vapor to be analyzed. The sample is then injected in to the gas chromatography
coluran where the individual chemicals present are separated and measured. The chemical analysis requires as little as 10 seconds
to produce the vapor’s chemical signature, or chromatogram. The vapor’s chemical signature can also be visually displayed in a
graphic form called a “VaporPrint”. This chemical signature is then compared against the reference database of chemical odor
profiles. If the chemical compound of the specimen is not in the reference database, it will not be identifted by name; however, the
makeup of the unidentified specimen can be stored in the reference database for future identification. The reference database of
chemical odor profiles that is stored on the hard drive of the laptop computer is composed of standards of various chemicals that
are available through the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST). The database can be updated when standards of
new chemicals are encountered and input by way of simple software selection, or by way of sampling unknown chemical
compounds and storing the measurements of such chemical compounds in the database. If the zZNose® samples a non-specimen
vapor, such as clear ambient air, no signal is generated on the laptop computer screen and no VaporPrint® is created. If the
zNose® samples a complex mixture of chemical compounds, each compound and the concentration of such compound is
measured independently of the other compounds contained in the mixture. Due to the independent measurement of each
compound in a complex mixture, each measurement is free from the influence of the other compounds, and the accuracy of the
zNose® is therefore not affected by complex mixtures,

We currently manufacture and sell three zNose® models designated as Model 4200 (Handheld Unit), Model 4300
{Portable Unit) and Model 7100 (Bench Top Unit). Model 4200 is designed for portability and for applications requiring quick
and accurate vapor screening in the field. Model 4300 is also designed for portability and can operate outdoors with the same
capabilities of Model 4200 without the need for an external power source. Model 7100 is designed for laboratory testing and is
ideal for testing water and product quality control samples. Both Model 4200 and Model 7100 weigh approximately 27 pounds,
not including a laptop computer that must be used with each zNose®. Model 4300 also weighs approximately 27 pounds, not
including the laptop computer, but also includes a battery charger that weighs approximately 8 pounds. The Model 4200 has two
housings (the case and the detector head) and a laptop computer. The case of the Model 4200 is 10” x 12” x 6” and weighs 20
pounds and the detector head of the Model 4200 is 4.25” x 12” x 7" and weighs 7 pounds. The components and dimensions of the
Model 4300 are similar to the Model 4200, but the battery charger of the Model 4300 is 5.5” x 13.5” x 5.5. The Model 7100 is
packaged in a single housing and also requires a laptop computer. The dimensions of the Modet 7100 packaging are 14.3” x 14.3”
x 7.5”. Both the Model 4200 and Model 7100 are powered by a standard AC electrical outlet, and both models adapt to standard
outlets in North America, Asia and Europe (i.e., the zZNose® may be operated by a 110 volt or 220 volt power source). In addition,
both the Model 4200 and 7100 may be powered by-connecting the unit to a car battery with an appropriate adaptor. All three
models can be produced in one of two basic vapor sensing configurations: volatile and semi-volatile, The volatile configuration
can detect volatile organic compounds, such as benzene. The semi-volatile configuration can detect heavier vapors such as those
found in explosives and drugs.

We are also developing Models 7200 and 7400. Model 7200 is designed as a fixed installation unit for both indoor and
outdoor ambient air monitoring instrument. It can be used for building security as well as outdoor environmental monitoring
applications. It is designed to be operated remotely from a central control station via a radio frequency (RF) control link. Model
7400 is designed to be used for shipping containers and truck monitoring for both commercial and homeland security applications.
It is designed to be used with a remote sampling kit which enables multiple samples to be collected then taken to the zZNose® to be
analyzed.




We have designs to produce a hand-held zZNose® that is smaller than the Model 4300 for commercial market. This model
is designed to meet the needs of law enforcement, manufacturing process monitoring, and environmental monitoring. We plan to
develop a separate version of the mini-zNose® to be used as a personal nerve agent detector for the military and security markets.

Accessories

We offer several lines of accessory products such as calibration devices, sample desorbers, MicroSense Software©, and
GPS receivers. An example is our Model 3100 which provides a calibrated vapor source as well as a tool for extracting vapors
from solid and liquid samples.

Technical Support

All zNose® instruments sold are equipped with a software package called PCAnywhere. PCAnywhere allows a technical
support person at the company to operate an instrument anywhere in the world through the internet. This better enables our
technicians to be available to address any customer problem.

SALES AND DISTRIBUTION

We sell our zNose® product through distribution channels including equipment distributors and sales representatives both
in the U.S. and in over 20 foreign countries, e-commerce and customer referrals. We entered into an agreement with
TechMondial, Ltd. to be a distributor in the countries of the European Community, Romania, Bulgaria, Turkey, Croatia and
Switzerland on October 21, 2005. In 2005, we setected Beijing R&D Technology Co., Ltd. to be our exclusive distributor in
China. We entered into an agreement with Microchem JSC to be a distributor in the countries of Germany, Russia, and Ukraine on
March 27, 2006. We entered into an agreement with Analytical Solutions and Product B.V. to be a distributor in the Benelux
countries on January 15, 2007. We entered into an agreement with eScreen Sensor Solutions to be a distributor in Israel, the
Caribbean, the State of Florida, and Central and South America on October 16, 2003. As part of the latter agreement, eScreen paid
us an up-front fee of $250,000 in 2004.

All sales representatives and distributors are required to attend a three-day training course conducted at our headquarters
in Newbury Park, California. We advertise in selected industry trade journals and trade conventions. We are working to build a
dedicated marketing and sales team. We historically generated sales from both domestic and international customers, each of
which accounted for approximately 50% of our sales in the past. However, for the fiscal years ending December 31, 2005 and
December 31, 2006, international customers accounted for approximately two-thirds of our total sales. We expect a similar split
among domestic and international sales to continue. All of our customers pay us in U.S. doliars. Major domestic customers
include the U.S. Armed Forces, Life Safety Systems, Inc. and the National Acronautics and Space Administration (NASA). Major
international customers include Beijing R&D Technology Company Ltd. in China, Beehive International Trading Co., Ltd. in
Japan, Kosmo Scientific Co. in Korea, Microchem Corp. in Ukraine, Max Planck Institute in Germany, and Arnott Drake S.R.L. in
Argentina.

COMPETITION

We are unaware of any direct competitor to the zZNose® product on the market today. In the homeland security markets,
we face competition from manufacturers of x-ray machines, ion-mobility spectrometers and chemical coated sensors. X-ray
machines have been widely used for security purposes in detecting metal objects but not for chemical compounds. lon-mobility
spectrometer equipment is a vapor detector and is designed to detect certain compounds but is blind to other compounds. Hence, it
can only see a small dot in a space but cannot see the total picture. It employs a different sample collection technique by wiping
the surfaces of the object placed for screening. The ion-mobility spectrometer also uses materials in its construction which may be
offensive to users in certain countries. '

Chemical coated sensors are the conventional electronic noses. They use an array of chemical sensors each reacting to
certain specific compounds. As mentioned earlier, electronic noses cannot be calibrated with chemical standards and therefore
cannot be used effectively for scientific measurement.




We have another set of competitors manufacturing portable vapor and odor analysis products for the instrumentation
market from major corporations such as Agilent Technologies, Inc. (NYSE: A), Perkin-Elmer, Inc. (NYSE: PKI) and Varian, Inc.
(NASDAQ: VARI). We believe that our zZNose® product is competitive with these companies’ products based on speed and cost.

Many of our current and potential competitors, including the aforementioned competitors, have larger customer bases,
greater brand recognition and significantly greater financial, marketing and other resources than we do and may enter into strategic
or commercial relationships with larger, more established companies. Some of our competitors may be able to secure alliances
with customers and affiliates on more favorable terms, devote greater resources to marketing, advertising and promotional
campaigns and devote substantially more resources to research and development than we do. In addition, new technologies and
the expansion of existing technologies may increase the competitive pressures on us,

We cannot assure you that we will be able to compete successfully against current or future competitors, and competitive
pressures faced by us could harm our business, operating results and financial condition. We do not currently represent a
significant competitive presence in the homeland security or analytic instrumentation markets.

MANUFACTURING AND RAW MATERIALS

We design, prototype and manufacture our products at our headquarters. Our manufacturing facilities adhere to ISO9000
manufacturing methods (quality standards developed by the International Organization for Standardization, which have been
adopted by many countries around the world). We contract out the manufacturing and assembling of certain components to
subcontractors, Qur current annual manufacturing capacity is approximately 1,000 zNose® units. The principal components to
our products are computer chips, circuit boards, transformers and sensory devices. The prices for these components are subject to
market forces largely beyond our control, including energy costs, market demand, and freight costs. The prices for these
components have varied significantly in the past and may vary significantly in the future. Our principal suppliers of components
and raw materials include: Sigma Co. of Bellefonte, Pennsylvania, Ventura Fluid System Technologies of Camarillo, Califomia,
Valco Instruments Co., Inc. of Houston, Texas, Inspired Energy, Inc. of Newbury, Florida, and Vicor Corporation of Andover,
Massachusetts.

CUSTOMERS

In 2006, we had approximately 62 customers. Our largest customer in 2006, Beijing R&D Technology Company Ltd.
(which is our exclusive distributor in China), purchased 27 of the total 58 zNose® units sold by us in 2006, constituting
approximately 47% of the zZNose® units sold in 2006. Our largest customers are (1) Beijing R&D Technology Company Ltd. of
China, (2) Amott Drake S.R.L. and (3) Applied Systems International, Inc.
PATENTS, TRADEMARKS AND OTHER PROPRIETARY RIGHTS

We regard our patents, trademarks, trade names and similar intellectual property as critical to our success. We rely on
patent and trademark laws, trade secret protection and confidentiality agreements with employees, distributors, customers, partners
and others to protect our proprietary rights.

We own four United States patents covering our zZNose® product, including:

. No. 5,289,715, “Vapor Detection Apparatus and Method Using an Acoustic Interferometer” issued March 1,
1994;

. No. 5,970,803, “Method and Apparatus for Identifying and Analyzing Vapor Elements”, issued October 26,
1999;

. No. 6,212,938, “Method of Detecting Smell of a Vapor and Producing a Unique Visual Representation thereof,”
issued April 10, 2001;

. No. 6,354,160, “Method and Apparatus for Identifying and Analyzing Vapor Elements,” issued December 3,
2002.
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We may not be able to obtain patent protection for any derivative uses of zNose®, or for any other products we may later
acquire or develop. We also cannot assure you that we will be able to obtain other foreign patents to protect our products.

| We have copyrighted our MicroSense Windows software and Xilinx gate array firmware, which controls the operation of
the zNose® and produces visual images. These images, trademarked as VaporPrint® images, make it possible to display vapor
analysis data from any vapor analysis system, as unique visual images and facilitate pattern recognition of complex odors and
fragrances.

We currently hold registered trademarks for zZNose® and VaporPrint®. We intend to evaluate the possible application for
| new patents and trademarks as needed to cover current and future applications of our technology and product developments. We
intend to undertake all steps necessary to preserve and protect our patents, trademarks and intellectual property generally.

We are not aware that our products, trademarks or other proprietary rights infringe the rights of third parties, nor are we
aware of any infringements of our proprietary rights, We continually evaluate potential infringements of our proprietary rights and
intend to take such legal and other actions as may be necessary to protect those rights. However, there can be no assurance that
third parties will not assert infringement claims against us in the future with respect to current or future products or that any such
assertion may not require us to enter into royalty arrangements or result in costly litigation.

GOVERNMENT REGULATION

Government agencies, in particular, the Department of Defense, are principal customers for our products. As a result, we
are required to comply with the Federal Acquisition Regulations, a comprehensive set of regulations governing how vendors do
business with the U.S. federal government, to the extent we contract with departments or agencies of the U.S. government, as well
as similar regulations to the extent we contract with state or local governments, Sales to or grants from foreign governments or
organizations generally have their own regulatory framework, which may or may not be similar to present U.S. standards or
requirements.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Our research and development program consists of developing technologies related to enhancing our electronic nose
product and making it more portable. Fees related to research and development include consulting fees, technical fees, and
research, development and testing of our zNose® product. We spent approximately $600,000 in 2005 and $834,000 in 2006 on
research and development activities, none of which was borne directly by customers.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2006 we had a total of 20 full-time employees and | consultant. In addition to management, we
employ sales people, administrative staff, and development and technical personnel. From time to time, we may employ
independent consultants or contractors to support our research and development, marketing, sales and support, and administrative
organizations. No collective bargaining units represent our employees and Electronic Sensor Technology is not party to any labor
contracts.




CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our capitalization as of December 31, 2006. The figures in the table are derived from our
audited financial statements and should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and related notes
included elsewhere in this annual report. All information below excludes any securities issued subsequent to December 31, 2006.

December 31, 2006

Long-term debt ..o e e st st s et eas § 2527717
Stockholders® deficit:
Common stock; $0.001 par value; 200,000,000
Shares authorized; 54,173,745 shares issued

and QUESIANAINE . ..ottt et ettt st sresraeaane 3 54,174

Additional paid-in capital ..o e snens $ 8,516,354
Accumulated defiCil.. ... s $ (10.499.147)

Total Stockholers” defitit....c.cc.iiieeieiieceeeeee e ee et r e ene e n e $ _(1.928.619)
Total CAPIALIZALION ......eeiverereees e sr s s s ss s sa e e n b esrens $ __ 599,158

Name

DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Principal Occupation
(arranged by title, company and industry)

Teong C. Lim,

Executive Officer and Director

Barry S. Howe,
Executive Officer

Philip Yee,
Executive Officer

Gary Watson,
Executive Officer

James H. Frey,
Director

Francis H. Chang,
Director

Mike Krishnan,
Director

President and Chief Executive Officer
Electronic Sensor Technology
technology

Chief Operating Officer
Electronic Sensor Technology
technology

Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer
Electronic Sensor Technology
technology

Vice President of Engineering and interim Chief Scientist
Electronic Sensor Technology
technology

Trustee Board Member
Nortel Government Solutions, a subsidiary of Nortel
technology

Retired, Former Secretary and Vice President of Finance and
Administration
Electronic Sensor Technology
technology

Managing Dir;:ctor
Land & General Berhad
property development and management, education
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June 7, 2007
To Our Shareholders,

[t is my pleasure to invite you to attend our 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders on Monday, July 16,
2007 at 10:30 a.m., Pacific Standard Time. The meeting will be held at The Best Western Thousand Oaks Inn,
located at 75 West Thousand Oaks Boulevard, Thousand Qaks, California 91360-4416. We have included
directions to the Best Western Thousand Oaks Inn on the inside back cover of the proxy statement.

The matters to be acted upon at the meeting are described in the enclosed notice and Proxy Statement.

Security precautions will be taken. Bags, purses, and briefcases may be subject to inspection. To speed the
process, please bring only the essentials.

You must own shares of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. common stock at the close of business on May
29, 2007, to vote at the 2007 Annual Sharehdlders’ Meeting. Regardless of whether you will attend, we urge you to
vote and submit your proxy by mail. Voting in this way will not prevent you from attending the 2007 Shareholders’
Meeting.

Thank you for your support.
Sincerely,
Teong C. Lim
- President and Chief Executive Officer
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
To be Held on July 16, 2007

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc., a Nevada corporation, will be
held at:

Time:  10:30 a.m., Pacific Standard Time on Monday, July 16, 2007

Place: Best Western Thousand Qaks Inn, 75 West Thousand QOaks Boulevard, Thousand Oaks, California
91360-4416

Items of Business:

1. To elect 7 persons to serve on our Board of Directors for the next year.
2. To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting or any adjournments
thereof.

Only shareholders of record at the close of business on May 29, 2007 are entitled to notice of the meeting
and an opportunity to vote.

It is hoped that you will be present at the meeting to vote in person. However, if you are unable to attend
the meeting and vote in person, please submit a proxy as soon as possible so that your shares can be voted at the
meeting in accordance with your instructions. You may submit your proxy by mail. For specific instructions, please
refer to the questions and answers commencing on page 2 of the proxy statement and the instructions on the proxy

7
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Philip Yee
Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

June 7, 2007
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1077 Business Center Circle - Newbury Park, California 91320
Tel. (805) 480-1994 - Fax (805) 480-1984

PROXY STATEMENT
Solicitation of Prexies by the Board of Directors

Our Board of Directors is soliciting proxies from holders of our common shares for use at the annual
meeting of our shareholders to be held on July 16, 2007, at 10:30 a.m., Pacific Time. The meeting will be held at
The Best Western Thousand Oaks Inn, located at 75 West Thousand Oaks Boulevard, Thousand Oaks, California
91360-4416. We have included directions to The Best Western Thousand Oaks Inn on the inside back cover of the
proxy statement for your convenience.

The approximate date on which this proxy statement and the enclosed proxy card, notice of annual meeting,
President and Chief Executive Officer’s letter and 2006 annual report wiil be first mailed to our shareholders is June
7, 2007.

The remainder of this proxy statement has been divided into three sections. You should read all three
sections.
L Questions and answers: This section provides answers to a number of frequently asked questions.

II. Proposals to be voted on: This section provides information relating to the proposals to be voted
on at the shareholders’ meeting.

I11. Required information: This section contains information that is required by law to be included in
this proxy statement and which has not been included in Sections [ or 1.
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I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Why have I been sent these proxy materials?

Our Board of Directors has sent you this proxy statement and the accompanying proxy card to ask for your
vote, as a shareholder of Electronic Sensor Technology, on certain matters that will be voted on at the annual
meeting.

What matters will be voted on at the meeting?
. the election of 7 individuals to serve as directors of our company for the next year; and

| . any other business properly raised at the meeting.

At the time this proxy statement was printed, our Board of Directors did not know of any other matters to
, be voted on at the annuai meeting.

Who may attend the annual meeting?
All shareholders of Electronic Sensor Technology.
Who is entitled to vote?

Sharchelders of record as of the close of business on May 29, 2007, the record date, or those with a valid
proxy from a bank, brokerage firm or similar organization that held cur shares on the record date.

Who is a shareholder of record?

A shareholder of record is a person or entity whose name appears as an owner of one or more shares of our
common stock on the records of our transfer agent as of its close of business on the record date.

How many shares are entitled to vote at the meeting?

As of the record date 54,173,745 shares of our commeon stock, par value $.001 per share, were issued,
outstanding and entitled to vote at the meeting.

How many votes do I have?
Each common share is entitled to one vote.
How many votes are needed to elect each director?

Those candidates receiving the highest number of affirmative votes, up to the number of directors to be
elected, will be elected directors.

Who are the Board nominces?

The seven nominees are:
James H. Frey Teong C. Lim Francis H. Chang
Mike Krishnan James Wilbum Lewis Larson

Michel Amsalem




All of the nominees are currently Board members. See pages 5 through 7 for biographical information
regarding the nominees.

How do I vote?

You can vote on matters that properly come before the meeting in one of two ways:

You may vote by mail.

You do this by signing and dating the proxy card and mailing it in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope
within the required time. If you mark your voting instructions on the proxy card, your shares will be voted as you
instruct.

You may vote in person at the meeting.

You can vote in person at the meeting. However, if you hold your shares in strect name (in the name of a
bank, broker or some other nominee), you must request and receive a legal proxy from the record owner prior to the
meeting in order to vote at the meeting.

What happens if I sign and return my proxy card, but don’t mark my votes?

Unless otherwise specified by you in your proxy card, the proxies solicited by our Board will be voted
“FOR” the election of the director nominees described in this proxy statement. If any other matters properly come
before the meeting, the holders of the proxies will vote thereon in their discretion,

Can I revoke my proxy?

Unless you have properly authorized an irrevocable proxy, you have the power to revoke your proxy at any
time before the polls close at the meeting. You may do this by:

. signing and returning another proxy with a later date;

. submitting written notice of your revocation to our Secretary at our mailing address on the cover
page of this proxy statement; or

. voting in person at the meeting.

What happens if my shares are held under the name of a brokerage firm?

We encourage you to provide voting instructions to your brokerage firm. This ensures that your shares will
be voted at the meeting. You may have granted to your stockbroker discretionary voting authority over your
account. Your stockbroker may be able to vote your shares depending on the terms of the agreement you have with
your stockbroker.

Whe will count the votes?

We have engaged our transfer agent, Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, to count the votes. Our
outside legal counsel or an employee of Electronic Sensor Technology will serve as the inspector of elections.

What does it mean if I get more than one proxy card?

It means that you have multiple accounts at the transfer agent andfor with stockbrokers. Please sign and
return all proxy cards to ensure that all your shares are voted.
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What constitutes a “quorum?”

A “quorum” refers to the number of shares that must be represented at a meeting in order to lawfully
conduct business. The holders of a majority of the issued and outstanding shares of our common stock present or
represented by proxy at the meeting will constitute a quorum. Abstentions and broker nonvotes will be counted for
the purpose of determining the presence or absence of 2 quorum for the transaction of business, but will not
otherwise affect proposals voted upon. Without a quorum, no business may be transacted at the annual meeting.

What is a “broker nonvote” and how is it treated?
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A “broker nonvote” occurs with respect to a proposal to be voted on if a broker or other nominee does not
have the discretionary authority to vote shares and has not received voting instructions from the beneficial owners
with respect to such proposal. Broker nonvotes are treated as present for purposes of establishing the presence or
absence of a quorum, but will not otherwise affect the outcome of the votes on proposals acted upon at the meeting.
How are abstentions treated?

Abstentions are treated as present for purposes of establishing the presence or absence of a quorum, but
will not otherwise affect the outcome of the votes on proposals acted upon at the meeting.

When are shareholder propesals for our next annual meeting due in order to be included in the proxy
statement? ‘

We will consider proposals submitted by shareholders for inclusion in the proxy statement for the annual
meeting to be held in 2008 if they are received no later than February 7, 2008. See page 23 for more details.

Who is paying the cost of preparing, assembling and mailing the notice of the annual meeting of shareholders,
proxy statement and form of proxy, and the solicitation of the proxies?

Electronic Sensor Technology.
Does the Board of Directors have any recommendations with respect to the listed proposals?

The Board of Directors recommends that you vote “FOR?” the slate of director candidates proposed in this
proxy statement.




II. PROPOSALS
Election of Directors

Our bylaws require that directors be elected at our annual sharcholder meetings and that the number of
directors be not less than 1 nor more than 9. The 7 persons named below are nominated for election as directors to
serve until the next annual meeting or as soon thereafter as their successors are duly elected and qualified.

Unless otherwise specified by you in your proxy card, the proxies solicited by our Board will be voted
“FOR?” the election of these nominees. If any nominee should become unable or unwilling to serve as a director,
the proxies will be voted for such substitute nominee(s) as shall be designated by the Board. The Board presently
has no knowledge that any of the nominees will be unable or unwilling to serve.

The following list provides information with respect to each person nominated and recommended to be
elected by the current Board. See the section entitled “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and
Management,” which begins on page 8, for information pertaining to stock ownership of the nominees. There are no
family relationships among any of the nominees for director or any of the executive officers of the company. There
are no arrangements or understandings between any nominee and any other person pursuant to which any nominee
was or is to be selected as a director, All of the nominees currently are directors of our company.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR” THE FOLLOWING NOMINEES:

Directorships
Held in
Principal Occupation(s) Since 2002 Director Other Public
Name Age (arranged by title & company) Since Companies
James H. Frey 69  Trustee Board Member 2005 None
Nortel Government Solutions, a subsidiary
of Nortel
Chief Executive Officer
TASC Inc., a subsidiary of Litton/Northrup
Grumman
Teong C. Lim 67 President and Chief Executive Officer and 2005 None
former Vice President of Corporate
Development
Electronic Sensor Technology
Francis H. Chang 72 Former Secretary and Vice President of 2005 "None
Finance and Administration (retired)
Electronic Sensor Technology
Mike Krishnan 67 Managing Director 2005 Land & General
Land & General Berhad Berhad
President
L&G Resources (1994) Inc.
James Wilbum 74  Dean 2005 Virco
Pepperdine University School of Public Manufacturing
Policy
Vice President of University Affairs, Provost,
Chief Operating Officer
Pepperdine University
Michel Amsalem 59 President 2006 Hartville
Midsummer Capital, investment manager Group, Inc.

of Midsummer Group of Funds




Directorships

Held in
Principal Occupation(s) Since 2002 Director QOther Public
Name Age (arranged by title & company) Since Companies
Lewis Larson 60 President 2006 None

The Lion Group

Teong C. Lim

Teong C. Lim, age 67, currently serves as interim President and Chief Executive Officer and a director of
Electronic Sensor Technology. Dr. Lim has served as a director of Electronic Sensor Technology since January 31,
2005 and served as Vice President of Corporate Development from February 1, 2005 through January 25, 2006. Dr.
Lim was the Director of Corporate Development of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. from March 1995 through
August 2000 and was the Manager of Corporate Development of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. from August
2000 through February 2005. Dr. Lim has been the President of Amerasia Technology, Inc., a subsidiary of
Electronic Sensor Technology, since 1984. Since 1997, Dr, Lim has been a director of Crystal Clear Technology,
Sdn. Bhd., a privately-owned Malaysian company that manufactures and markets a high-contrast liquid crystal
display (LCD) product line. Dr. Lim received a Ph.D. in Electrical Engineering from McGill University in 1968 and
an M.B.A. from Pepperdine University in 1982, Dr. Lim does not serve as a director of any other publicly reporting
company.

James H. Frey

James H. Frey, age 69, currently serves as Chairman of the Board of Directors of Electronic Sensor
Technology. Mr. Frey has served as Chairman since February 21, 2005. From June 1999 to March 2003, Mr. Frey
served as Chief Executive Officer of TASC Inc,, a subsidiary of Litton/Northrup Grumman. He also served as the
Vice President of Information Technology at Litton from March 2001 to March 2002. He previously served as
President of Itek Inc. and as General Manager of General Electric Spacecraft Division. Mr. Frey is currently a
Trustee Board member of Nortel Government Solutions, a subsidiary of Nortel placed under an independent
trusteeship to allow it to participate in classified contracts with the U.S. government. He also serves on the
Advisory Boards of several technology companies that are unrelated to the business of Electronic Sensor
Technology. Mr. Frey received a B.S. in Electrical Engineering from Duke University in 1960, and is a graduate of
General Electric’s Executive Management Courses. Mr. Frey does not serve as a director of any other publicly
reporting company.

Mike Krishnan

Mike Krishnan, age 67, currently serves as a director of Electronic Sensor Technology. Mr. Krishnan has
served as a director of Electronic Sensor Technology since February 21, 2005, Mr. Krishnan serves on our audit
committee and compensation committee. Mr. Krishnan has been President of L&G Resources (1994) Inc. since
August 2003. He has served as Managing Director of Land & General Berhad since September 2001, Land &
General Berhad is an investment holding company with subsidiaties engaging in property development, property
management and education services in Malaysia and Australia, Mr. Krishnan also served as the executive director
of Antah Holdings Berhad from April 1990 to October 2000, Mr. Krishnan received an A.M.P from Harvard
Business School in 1987. Mr. Krishnan does not serve as a director of any other publicly reporting company in the
United States. Mr. Krishnan is a director of Land & General Berhad, which is listed on the Kuala Lumpur Stock
Exchange.

Francis H. Chang

Francis H. Chang, age 72, currently serves as a director of Electronic Sensor Technology, Mr, Chang has
served as a director of Electronic Sensor Technology since January 31, 2005 and served as Secretary and Vice
President of Finance and Administration from February 1, 2005 through November 1, 2006. Mr. Chang serves on
our audit committee and compensation committee. Mr. Chang was the Vice President of Finance and Operations of
Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. from March 1995 through February 2005, Mr. Chang received a B.A. in




Economics from National Taiwan University in Taiwan in 1956 and an M.B.A. from Pepperdine University in 1978.
Mr. Chang does not serve as a director of any other publicly reporting company.

James Wilburn

James Wilburn, age 74, currently serves as a director of Electronic Sensor Technology. Dr. Wilburn has
served as a director of Electronic Sensor Technology since September 8, 2005. Dr. Wilbum serves as the chairman
of both our audit committee and compensation committce. Dr. Wilburn has served as dean of Pepperdine
University’s School of Public Policy since September 1996. Dr. Wilburn served as dean of the Graziadio School of
Business and Management at Pepperdine from 1982 to 1994. Dr. Wilburn has also served Pepperdine as Vice
President of University Affairs, and as provost and Chief Operating Officer. He is also a member of the European
Parliament Industrial Council. Dr. Wilburn has served as a director of several companies in the United States and
Europe, including Signet Scientific, George Fisher (Switzerland), The Olsen Company, Flowline, Brentwood Square
Savings Bank and First Fidelity Thrift and Loan. Dr. Wilburn received his Ph.D. in economic history from the
University of California at Los Angeles, a masters degree from Midwestern State University and an MBA from
Pepperdine’s Presidential/Key Executive program. He received his bachelors degree from Abilene Christian
University. Dr. Wilburn currently serves as a director of Independence Bank of California and Virco
Manufacturing, which is a publicly reporting company.

Michel A. Amsalem

Michel A. Amsalem, age 59, currently serves as a director of Electronic Sensor Technology. Mr. Amsaiemn
has served as a director of Electronic Sensor Technology since September 7, 2006. Mr. Amsalem is the founder
and, since July 2001, President of Midsummer Capital, the investment manager of the Midsummer Group of Funds,
as well as a director of Midsummer Investment Ltd. Prior to his involvement with hedge funds and the creation of
Midsummer Capital, Mr. Amsalem, from May 1999 through June 2001, was a Principal and Managing Partner of
Omicron Capital, an investment advisor to a group of funds with a strategy similar to that of Midsummer. Mr.
Amsalem was also founder and head of the Structured Finance Department of Citibank, and of similar activities for
Bangue Indosuez’ Investment Bank for Latin America and Eastern Europe and Patricof & Co. Mr. Amsalem holds
a Doctoral degree in Business Administration from Harvard University, an MBA from Columbia University and is a
graduate of Ecole des Hautes Etudes Commerciales in France. He is a professor of Business and Investment
Strategy at Columbia University Graduate School of Business. Mr. Amsalem currently serves as a director of
Hartville Group, Inc., which is a publicly reporting company.

Lewis E. Larson

Lewis E. Larson, age 60, currently serves as a director of Electronic Sensor Technology. Mr. Larson has
served as a director of Electronic Sensor Technology since September 7, 2006. Mr. Larson is the founder and
President of The Lion Group which has provided consulting and system engineering services to the Federal
Government and supporting industries since 1994, He has 15 years of Federal service with the National Security
Agency (NSA) and the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA). Mr. Larson holds professional certifications from NSA
and the Department of Defense in Collection Management; Traffic Analysis and Special Research; Education and
Training; and Arabic language. After leaving the Federal Government as a senior executive in 1984, Mr, Larson co-
founded Analytical Decisions Inc. which was acquired by the Ball Corporation. Mr. Larson received his BSEE from
the University of Minnesota and has conducted post- graduate studies at the University of Maryland; New Mexico;
California; Georgetown; Naval Post Graduate School; and Johns Hopkins. He also completed the Senior Executive
Education business program at Stanford University and also the John F. Kennedy School of Government at Harvard
University. Mr. Larson currently serves as a director of Digital Media Broadcasting Corporation, Global Wireless
Networks, Fortress Technologies and Universal Scientific Technologies Ltd in England.




Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

IIE. REQUIRED INFORMATION

The following table sets forth information, as of the record date, concerning our issued and outstanding
stock beneficially owned (i) by each director and each named executive officer of Electronic Sensor Technology,
(ii) by all directors and executive officers of Electronic Sensor Technology as a group and (iii) by each shareholder
known by Electronic Sensor Technology to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of the outstanding common
stock. The information regarding beneficial owners of 5% or more of our common stock was gathered by us from
the filings made by such owners with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Shares that may be acquired within
60 days are treated as outstanding for purposes of determining the amount and percentage beneficially owned.

Title of Class

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

Commoeon stock

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

Common stock

* Director

Name and Address (1)
of Beneficial Owner

Teong Lim*t31
Philip Yeet

Barry Howet
Gary Watsont
James Frey*
Francis Chang*}
Mike Krishnan*
James Wilburn*
Michel Amsalem*
Lewis Larson*

Land & General Berhad}

L.&G Resources (1994), Inc.§
3 Springs, LLC},

TC Lim, LLC}

Edward Staples}

Midsummer Investment Ltd.}

Islandia L.P.3

All directors and named executive

officers as a group

Amount and Nature of
Beneficial Ownership

Shares of Stock

5,287,908 (3)
30,000 (4)
0
262,500 (5)
312,500 (6)
3,998,160 (7)
100,000 (8)
75,000 (9)

0(10)

50,000 (11)

9,948,801 (i2)
9,948,801 (12)
3,853,160
5,167,908
4,262,525 (13)
19,048,059 (14)

10,582,255 (15)

10,116,068 (16)

Percentage
of Class (2)

9.66%
0.06%
0.00%
0.48%
0.57%
71.33%
0.18%
0.14%
0.00%

0.09%

18.26%
18.26%
7.08%
9.46%
7.80%

26.01%

16.34%

18.08%




T Named executive officer
1 5% or more beneficial owner

)] The address of each director, named executive officer, 3 Springs, LLC and TC Lim, LLC is c/o Electronic
Sensor Technology, Inc., 1077 Business Center Circle, Newbury Park, California 91320. The address of
Midsummer Investment Ltd. and Islandia L.P. is 295 Madison Avenue, 38th Floor, New York, New York 10017.
The address of each of L&G Resources (1994), Inc. and Land & General Berhad is 7 Persiaran Dagang, Bandar Sri
Damansara, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia 52200. The address of Edward Staples is 739 Parmenter Court, Thousand
Qaks, California 91362.

(2) These percentages are calculated based upon the total amount of outstanding shares of common stock
beneficially owned by each person or group, including shares of common stock that such person or group has the
right to acquire within 60 days of the record date pursuant to options, warrants, conversion privileges or other rights,
divided by 54,173,745, which represents the total number of shares of common stock issued and outstanding as of
the record date, plus, for each person or group, any shares of common stock that person or group has the right to
acquire within 60 days pursuant to options, warrants, conversion privileges or other rights.

3) Includes 120,000 shares of commeon stock underlying options exercisable within 60 days of the record date,
and 438,796 shares of commeon stock underlying warrants exercisable within 60 days of the record date and
4,729,112 shares of common stock held by TC Lim, LLC and beneficially owned by Dr. Lim by virtue of his
position as sole member of TC Lim, LLC.

(4) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock underlying an option exercisable within 60 days of the record
date.

(5) Includes 262,500 shares of common stock underlying options exercisable within 60 days of the record date.
(6) Includes 312,500 shares of common stock underlying options exercisable within 60 days of the record date.
(7) Includes 145,000 shares of common stock underlying options exercisable within 60 days of the record date,

and 257,247 shares of common stock underlying warrants exercisable within 60 days of the record date and
3,595,913 shares of common stock held by 3 Springs, LLC and beneficially owned by Mr. Chang by virtue of his
position as sole member of 3 Springs, LLC.

3] Includes 100,000 shares of common stock underlying an option exercisable within 60 days of the record
date. Mr. Krishnan is the Managing Director of Land & General Berhad and President of L&G Resources (1994),
Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Land & General Berhad. By virtue of his position, Mr. Krishnan may be deemed
to share dispositive power over the 9,948,801 shares of common stock beneficially owned by Land & General
Berhad and L&G Resources (1994), Inc. Mr, Krishnan is one of six directors on the Board of Directors of Land &
General Berhad and the Board of Directors of Land & General Berhad makes the ultimate voting and investment
decisions with respect to the 9,948,801 shares of common stock. Mr. Krishnan disclaims beneficial ownership of
such shares of common stock.

)] Includes 75,000 shares of common stock underlying an option exercisable within 60 days of the record
date.

(10) Mr. Amsalem is a member of Midsummer Capital, LLC, a New York limited liability company, which
serves as investment advisor to Midsummer Investment Ltd., a Bermuda company. By virtue of his position,

Mr. Amsalem may be deemed to share dispositive power over the 19,048,059 shares of common stock beneficially
owned by Midsummer Investment Ltd. Midsummer Capital disclaims beneficial ownership of such shares of
common stock and Mr. Amsalem disclaims beneficial ownership of such shares of common stock.

(i Includes 50,000 shares of common stock underlying an option exercisable within 60 days of the record
date.




(12) Includes 9,632,534 shares of common stock and 316,267 shares of common stock underlying a warrant
exercisable within 60 days of the record date held by L&G Resources (1994), Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Land & General Berhad, of which Land & General Berhad is a beneficial owner. Mike Krishnan is President of
L&G Resources (1994), Inc. and Managing Director of Land & General Berhad. By reason of such relationships,
Mr. Krishnan may be deemed to share dispositive power over the shares of common stock beneficially owned by
L&G Resources (1994), Inc. Mr. Krishnan expressly disclaims beneficial ownership as Mr. Krishnan is one of six
directors on the Board of Directors of Land & General Berhad and the Board of Directors of Land & General
Berhad makes the ultimate voting and investment decisions with respect to the 9,948,801 shares of common stock.

(13)  Includes 150,000 shares of common stock underlying options exercisable within 60 days of the record date
and 343,689 shares of common stock underlying warrants exercisable within 60 days of the record date.

(14) Includes 11,250,000 shares of common stock underlying a debenture convertible within 60 days of the
record date and 7,798,059 shares of common stock underlying a warrant exercisable within 60 days of the record
date. The conversion of the debenture and exercise of the warrant is contractually capped such that such conversion
or exercise, as applicable, shall not cause Midsummer’s beneficial ownership to exceed 4.99%, unless waived by
Midsummer, and in no event to exceed 9.99% (without giving effect to shares of common stock underlying any
unconverted portion of the debenture or unexercised portion of the warrant). Midsummer Capital, LLC, a New
York limited liability company, serves as investment advisor to Midsummer Investment Ltd., a Bermuda company.
By reason of such relationships, Midsummer Capital may be deemed to share dispositive power over the shares of
common stock beneficially owned by Midsummer Investment. Midsummer Capital disclaims beneficial ownership
of such shares of common stock. Michel A. Amsalem and Scott D. Kaufman are members of Midsummer Capital.
By reason of such relationships, Mr. Amsalem and Mr. Kaufman may be deemed to share dispositive power over the
shares of common stock stated as beneficially owned by Midsummer Investment. Mr. Amsalem and Mr. Kaufman
disclaim beneficial ownership of such shares of common stock.

(15) Includes 6,250,000 shares of common stock underlying a debenture convertible within 60 days of the
record date and 4,332,255 shares of common stock underlying a warrant exercisable within 60 days of the record
date. The conversion of the debenture and exercise of the warrant is contractualty capped such that such conversion
or exercise, as applicable, shall not cause Islandia’s beneficial ownership to exceed 4.99%, unless waived by
Islandia, and in no event to exceed 9.99% (without giving effect to shares of common stock underlying any
unconverted portion of the debenture or unexercised portion of the warrant}. The general partner of Islandia is John
Lang, Inc., a New York Sub-S carporation formed to manage investments. John Lang, Inc. has sole dispositive
power and sole voting power over all matters not related to director elections. The individuals that exercise shared
dispositive and voting power for John Lang, Inc. are Richard Berner, President of John Lang, Inc. and Edgar Berner
and Thomas Bemer, both Vice-Presidents of John Lang, inc. By virtue of these relationships John Lang, Inc.,
Richard Berner, Edgar Berner and Thomas Bemner may be deemed to have indirect beneficial ownership of the
shares of common stock beneficially owned by Islandia; however, John Lang, inc. Richard Berner, Edgar Berner
and Thomas Berner disclaim beneficial ownership of the shares of common stock beneficially owned by Islandia.

(16) Includes 1,095,000 shares of common stock underlying options exercisable within 60 days of the record
date and 696,043 shares of common stock underlying warrants exercisable within 60 days of the record date, as well
as 3,595,913 shares of common stock held by 3 Springs, LLC and 4,729,112 shares of common stock held by TC
Lim, LLC.

Director Independence

Although we are not required to have independent directors on our Board of Directors because our
securities are not listed on a national securities exchange or an inter-dealer quotation system which has director
independence requirements, four of the seven directors on our Board (which are also the seven nominecs for our
Board of Directors) are independent using the definition of “independent director” contained in Rule 4200{15) of the
NASDAQ Marketplace Rules. Our independent directors are James Frey, James Wilburn, Lewis Larson and Mike
Krishnan. Under Rule 4200(a)(15) of the NASDAQ Marketplace Rules, an “independent director” is generally
defined as a person other than an executive officer or employee of the company or another individual having a
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relationship which, in the opinion of the company’s Board of Directors, would interfere with the exercise of
independent judgment in carrying out the responsibilities of a director.

In addition to being an independent director under Rule 4200(a)(15), the NASDAQ audit committee
independence standards (which are also not applicable to us) contain NASDAQ Marketplace Rule 4350(d), which
requires that audit committee members meet certain additional independence requirements. Our audit committee
members, as discussed further below, James Wilburn and Mike Krishnan, are independent under the NASDAQ audit
committee independence standards. Francis Chang, however, is not independent under either Rule 4200(2)(15) or
the audit committee standards because he served as an officer of Electronic Sensor Technology through November
1, 2006.

Boeard of Directors Committees

Our Board of Directors held 6 meetings during our 2006 fiscal year. Each director attended 75% or more
of the meetings of the Board and the Board committees on which the director served, if any. From time to time, our
Board may act by unanimous written consent as permitted by the laws of the State of Nevada.

Our Board of Directors has formed an audit committee and a compensation committee, neither of which
were active during our 2006 fiscal year. The members of both committees are James Wilburn, who is the chair of
both committees, Francis Chang and Mike Krishnan. Generally, the functions to be performed by the audit
committee are selecting our independent auditor, directing and supervising investigations into matters within the
scope of its duties, reviewing with the independent auditor the plan and results of its audit, reviewing internal
auditing procedures and results, and determining the nature of other services to be performed by, and fees to be paid
to, the independent auditor. Generally, the functions to be performed by the compensation committee include
establishing compensation rates and procedures with respect to our senior management. Both committees have
adopted charters, each of which is posted on our website at http://www.estcal.com/,

Our Board of Directors does not yet have a standing nominating committee or committee performing
similar functions. Director candidates are currently selected by the Board of Directors, some of whom are
independent as defined in the NASDAQ Marketplace Rules, and others of whom are not. In evaluating director
nominees, our Board considers a variety of factors, including: the appropriate size of our Board of Directors; our
needs with respect to the particular talents and experience of our directors; and the knowledge, skills and experience
of nominees, We do not have a formal policy with respect to the consideration of any director candidates
recommended by our shareholders. Our Board believes its process for evaluation of nominees proposed by
shareholders would be no different from the process of evaluating any other candidate. Shareholders should send
nominations and a short biography of the nominee to our Board of Directors at the address indicated on the first
page of this proxy statement.

Audit Committee Financial Expert

QOur Board of Directors has determined that we have one audit committee financial expert serving on our
audit committee. Our audit committee financial expert is Francis Chang. Although there are no standards
applicable to us regarding the independence of our audit committee members, Mr. Chang would not be considered
independent using the standards contained in the NASDAQ Marketplace Rules, as described above under “Director
Independence.”

Report of the Audit Committee

The audit committee has reviewed and discussed our audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2006 with management.

The audit committee has discussed with Sherb & Co. LLP, the company’s independent registered public
accounting firm, the matters required to be discussed by Statement of Auditing Standards No. 61 (Communication
with Audit Committees), as amended. The audit commiitee received from Sherb & Co. the written disclosures
required by Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1 and discussed with them their independence.
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Based on the review and discussions noted above, the audit committee recommended to the Board of
Directors that the audited consolidated financial statements be included in our annual report on Form 10-KSB for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 for filing with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

Audit Committee

James Wilburn
Francis Chang
Mike Krishnan

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a code of ethics that applies to our principal executive officer, principal financial officer
and principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions. A copy of our code of ethics
is attached as Exhibit 14 to our annual report on Form 10-KSB for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, Our
code of ethics will be provided to any person without charge, upon request. Requests should be addressed to:
Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc., Attn: Investor Relations Department, 1077 Business Center Circle, Newbury
Park, California 91320.

Director Attendance at Annual Meetings

Our directors are expected to attend the annual meetings of our shareholders. All six of our directors
serving at the time of our 2006 annual meeting of shareholders attended such meeting,

Shareholder Communications with Directors

Shareholders and other interested parties may communicate directly with any or all of the directors of our
company by writing to such director(s) at the address provided on the first page of this proxy statement. Directors
receiving such communications will respond as such directors deem appropniate, including the possibility of
referring the matter to management of our company, to the full Board or to an appropriate committee of the Board.

Executive Officers
The following biographical information relates to our executive officers who are not also directors;
Barry 8. Howe

Barry S. Howe, age 51, currently serves as Chief Operating Officer of Electronic Sensor Technology. Mr.
Howe has served as Chief Operating Officer of Electronic Sensor Technology since April 11, 2007. Prior to joining
Electronic Sensor Technology, Mr. Howe held various executive positions within the Thermo Electron Corporation
family of companies, including President and Chief Executive Officer of Thermo Electron subsidiaries and President
of several divisions. Thermo Electron Corporation provides process monitoring and control instrumentation to the
metals, chemical and food and beverage industries. From 2002 to 2004, Mr. Howe served as the President and
Corperate Vice President of the Measurement and Control Sector. In 2006, Mr. Howe served on the Board of
Directors and the Audit Committee of Glenrose Instruments Inc. Mr. Howe received a B.S. in Business
Administration from Boston University.

Philip Yee

Philip Yee, age 57, currently serves as Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of Electronic
Sensor Technology. Mr. Yee has served as Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of Electronic Sensor
Technology since November 1, 2006. From April 2006 through November 1, 2006, Mr. Yee served as Controller of
Electronic Sensor Technology. From February 2005 through April 2006, Mr. Yee was Corporate Controller of
Sleepwell Laboratories, Inc., a regional healthcare provider, and its related companies. From 2001 through February
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2005, Mr. Yee was Corporate Controller of BLT Enterprises, Inc., a regional recycling company and real estate
developer, and its related companies. Mr. Yee received a B.A. and an M.B.A. from the University of Michigan.

Gary Watson

Gary Watson, age 58, currently serves as Vice President of Engineering and interim Chief Scientist of
Electronic Sensor Technology. Mr. Watson has served as Vice President of Engineering since September 8, 2005.
Mr. Watson is the co-inventor of the zNose®. Mr. Watson has over twenty years experience in gas
chromatography. Mr. Watson joined Amerasia Technology in 1988 and directed Amerasia Technology’s research
in adapting gas chromatographic techniques with surface acoustic wave (SAW) detectors. He received his B.S.

degree from the University of Southern California in 1972,

Family Relationships and Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

Each of our directors holds office until the next annual meeting of our shareholders, or until his prior death,
resignation or removal. There are no family relationships among our directors or executive officers. Within the past
five years, there has not been any bankruptcy petition filed by or against any business of which any of our officers,
directors or control persons were a general partner or executive officer either at the time of the bankruptcy or within
two years prior to that time. None of our officers, directors or control persons has been convicted in a criminal
proceeding in the past five years or is subject to a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and
other minor offenses). None of our officers, directors or control persons is subject to any order, judgment, or decree,
not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent jurisdiction, permanently or temporarily
enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting his involvement in any type of business, securities or banking
activities. None of our officers, directors or control persons has been found by a court of competent jurisdiction (in
a civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission to have
violated a federal or state securities or commodities law, where the judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or

vacated.

Executive Compensation

Summary Compensation

The table below outlines the total compensation of the named executive officers of Electronic Sensor
Technology for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2006.

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE (1)

Name and Year Salary Bonus Stock Option All Other Total
Principal % Q) ® Awards Awards | Compensation (%)
Position & 3) (3) (3) (6326
Teong C. Lim, 2005 111,316 - - (6) 3,340 (7) 114,656
President and Chief 2006 165,229 - - - 4,957 (7 170,186

Executive Officer (January
26, 2006-present)

Former Vice President of
Corporate Development
(February 1, 2005-January
25, 2006)

Director (5)
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Name and
Principal
Pasition

Year

Salary
%) @)

Bonus

&

Stock
Awards

®3)

Option
Awards

(O1€)]

All Other
Compensation

&) 4

Total
®

Matthew Collier,

Former President and
Chief Executive Officer
(May 26, 2005-January 25,
2006)

2005
2006

135,384
37,796

18,334

21,000 (8)

)

113,482 (10)

135,384
190,612

Francis H. Chang,

Former Secretary & Vice
President of Finance
(February 1, 2005-
November |, 2006)

Director (5)

2005
2006

123,888
130,070

(1

3,717 (7)
18,669 (12)

127,605
148,739

Edward J. Staples,

Former President and
Chief Executive Officer
(February I, 2005 -May
26, 2005)

Former Chief Scientific

Officer (May 26, 2005-
March 8, 2007)

Former Director (February
1, 2005-March 8, 2007) (5)

2005
2006

132,411
206,360

(13)

3,972 (7)
6,190 (7)

136,383
212,550

Gary Watson,

Vice President of
Engineering (May 26,
2005-present)

2005
2006

120,898
145,172

(14)

3,627(7)
4,355 (7)

124,525
149,527

Philip Yee,
Secretary, Treasurer and
Chief Financial Officer

(November 1, 2006-
present)

2005
2006

64,750

64,750

(1 The columns entitled “Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation” and “Nonqualified Deferred

Compensation Earnings” have been omitted from the Summary Compensation Table because there has been no
compensation awarded to, earned by, or paid to any of the named executive officers required to be reported in such

columns.

2) Amounts represent all pre-tax salaries and include any amounts earned but deferred under the company’s

401(k) plan.

(3) The manner in which the company values stock and option awards is outlined in Note 1 to the company’s
consolidated financial statements under the heading “Stock-Based Compensation” included in this proxy statement.
We did not grant any option awards to the named executive officers during our 2006 fiscal year.
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(4 All named executive officers are covered by the company’s health insurance plan, which does not
discriminate in scope, terms or operation, in favor of named executive officers or directors and is generally available
to all salaried employees. As a result, the information regarding health insurance premiums paid to the named
executive officers has been omitted from the Summary Compensation Table, except as noted in footnote 12 below.

(5) Teong Lim, Francis Chang and Edward Staples did not receive any compensation for their services as
directors of the company in 2006.

(6) Teong Lim was granted an option to purchase 80,000 limited partnership interests of Electronic Sensor
Technaology, L.P. at $1.00 per limited partnership interest on December 31, 2003. Such option was terminated in
connection with the merger whereby Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. became an indirect subsidiary of Electronic
Sensor Technology, Inc. and was replaced with an option to purchase 80,000 shares of common stock of Electronic
Sensor Technology, Inc. at $1.00 per share. Such option was accounted for at the time of the original grant of
Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. options and no dollar amount was recognized in connection therewith for
financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the 2005 fiscal vear.

(7) Amounts represent 401(k) contributions by the company, as described under the heading “401 (k) Plan”
below.

(8) On January 25, 2006, Mr. Collier was granted 75,000 shares of restricted common stock. The 75,000
shares were all fully vested on the date of the grant, but are restricted by a right of first refusal on the part of
Electronic Sensor Technology in the event that Mr. Collier decides to seli such shares. Aside from the right of first
refusal on our part, the shares of restricted common stock carry the same rights and privileges as our unrestricted
shares of common stock, including the right to receive dividends, if any.

(9) On September 8, 2005, the Board of Directors approved the granting of an option under our 2005 Stock
Incentive Plan to Mr. Collier to acquire 500,000 shares common stock at an exercise price of $0.64 per share, the
closing price of the common stock on September 8, 2005. On October 7, 2005, Electronic Sensor Technology
entered into an Option Agreement with Mr. Collier, substantially in the form attached as Exhibit 10.2 to our annual
report on Form 10-KSB for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004 filed with the Commission on April 15, 2005,
for the granting of the option to purchase 500,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.64 per share.
Mr. Collier’s option would have vested, 33% annually (and 34% in the third year), provided Mr. Collier was still
employed by Electronic Sensor Technology at the end of each such annual period. On January 25, 2006, Mr. Collier
resigned from his position as President and Chief Executive Officer of Electronic Sensor Technology, and is no
longer employed by Electronic Sensor Technology. Pursuant to the terms of Mr. Collier’'s empioyment agreement,
upon Mr. Collier’s resignation, the vesting schedule of his option was accelerated by six months. In addition,
pursuant to the terms of the Settlement Agreement, Mutual Release and Amendment of Option Agreement entered
into between Electronic Sensor Technology and Mr. Collier on January 25, 2006, the option to purchase 200,000
shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.64 per share would vest in the first vesting period, which, as a
result of the six-month acceleration of the vesting of the option, was deemed to occur on November 26, 2005. In
accordance with the terms of the Option Agreement, Mr. Collier’s resignation resulted in the forfeiture of the
unvested opticn to purchase 300,000 shares of common stock, and Mr. Collier had three months from January 25,
2006 in which to exercise the vested option to purchase 200,000 shares of common stock. Mr. Collier did not
exercise the vested option within three months of January 25, 2006 and the option expired. In accordance with the
valuation methodology used by the company, as outlined in Note 1 to the company’s consolidated financial
statements under the heading “Stock-Based Compensation™ included in this proxy statement, the company did not
recognize any compensation cost for such option.

(1) Amount represents (1) $110,000 received as severance pursuant to the Settlement Agreement, Mutual
Release and Amendment of Option Agreement, as more fully described under the heading “Severance and
Termination Agreements” below and (ii) a payment of 33,482 for accrued but unused vacation time paid to Mr.
Collier at the time of his resignation.

(1 Francis Chang was granted an option to purchase 80,000 limited partnership interests of Electronic Sensor

Technology, L.P. at $1.00 per limited partnership interest on December 31, 2003. Such option was terminated in
connection with the merger whereby Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. became an indirect subsidiary of Electronic
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Sensor Technology, Inc., and was replaced with an option to purchase 80,000 shares of common stock of Electronic
Sensor Technology, Inc. at $1.00 per share. Such option was accounted for at the time of the ariginal grant of
Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. options and no dollar amount was recognized in connection therewith for
financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the 2005 fiscal year,

(12) Amount represents (1) a total of $800 in insurance premiums paid to Francis Chang for the months of
November and December pursuant to the retirement agreement, as more fully described under the heading
“Retirement Agreements” below, (i) $12,000 in compensation for Mr. Chang’s services as a consultant for the
company from November 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006 at a biweekly retainer fee of $3,000, (iii) a payment
of $1,910 for accrued but unused vacation time paid to Mr. Chang at the time of his retirement and (iv) $3,959 in
4(}1(k) contributions by the company.

(13)  Edward Staples was granted an option to purchase 100,000 limited partnership interests of Electronic
Sensor Technology, L.P. at $1.00 per limited partnership interest on December 31, 2003. Such option was
terminated in connection with the merger whereby Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. became an indirect
subsidiary of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc., and was replaced with an option to purchase 100,000 shares of
common stock of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. at $1.00 per share. Such option was accounted for at the time
of the original grant of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. options and no dollar amount was recognized in
connection therewith for financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the 2005 fiscal year.

(14) Gary Watson was granted options to purchase (i) 50,000 limited partnership interests of Electronic Sensor
Technology, L.P. at $1.00 per limited parmership interest on March 15, 1999, (ii} 50,000 limited partnership
interests of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. at $1.05 per limited partnership interest on July 1, 2000, (iii) 50,000
limited partnership interests of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. at $1.05 per limited partnership interest on May
15, 2001 and (iv) 25,000 limited partnership interests of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. at $1.05 per limited
partnership interest on Scptember 15, 2002, Such options were terminated in connection with the merger whereby
Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. became an indirect subsidiary of Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc., and were
replaced with an option to purchase 50,000 shares of common stock at $1.00 per share and an option to purchase
125,000 shares of common stock at $1.05 per share. Such options were accounted for at the time of the original
grants of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. options and no dollar amount was recognized in connection therewith
for financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the 2005 fiscal year,

Narrative Disclosure to Summary Compensation Table and Additional Narrative Disclosure
Employment and Consulting Agreements

Philip Yee. On March 16, 2006, Philip Yee accepted an offer letter extended by Electronic Sensor
Technology regarding his employment with Electronic Sensor Technology as Controller, which is attached as
Exhibit 10.2 to our amended current report on Form 8-K/A filed February 14, 2007 and is incorporated herein by
reference. The offer letter set Mr. Yee’s salary at $75,000 per year, to be adjusted to $80,000 per year after
completion of a three-month trial period, and included an agreement by Electronic Sensor Technology to grant to
Mr. Yee an option to purchase 75,000 shares of common stock, subject to approval by the Board of Directors (an
option to purchase 100,000 shares of common stock of the company, was approved by the Board of Directors and
granted to Mr. Yee on January 16, 2007). On October 16, 2006, the Board of Directors appointed Mr. Yee to
become Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of the company, effective November 1, 2006, In
connection with the appointment of Mr. Yec as Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of Electronic
Sensor Technology, Electronic Sensor Technology and Mr. Yee entered inte an oral agreement to increase
Mr. Yee's annual salary to $110,000 through April 1, 2007, at which point Electronic Sensor Technology and
Mr. Yee have orally agreed to increase Mr. Yee's annual salary to $125,000.

Francis Chang. On October 16, 2006, Francis Chang announced his retirement as Secretary, Treasurer and
Vice President of Finance and Administration to the Board of Directors of the company, effective November 1,
2006. Mr. Chang continues to serve as a director of and consultant to the company. On November 1, 2006 Mr.
Chang and the company entered into a letter agreement regarding the company’s engagement of Mr, Chang as a
consultant through April 30, 2007 for a biweekly retainer fee of $3,000, as more fully described in Exhibit 10.1 to
our amended current report on Form 8-K/A filed February 14, 2007 and is incorporated herein by reference.
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Severance and Termination Agreements

Matthew Collier. On May 16, 2005, Electronic Sensor Technology entered into a letter agreement with
Matthew Collier, who was appointed President and Chief Executive Officer on May 26, 2005, Pursuant to the letter
agreement, as more fully described in Exhibit 10.1 to our amended current report on Form 8-K/A filed October 6,
2005 and incorporated herein by reference, Mr. Collier agreed to serve as President and Chief Executive Officer of
Electronic Sensor Technology for at an annual salary of $220,000 per year and a potential target bonus of 25% of
such annual salary, to be paid at the discretion of the Board of Directors. The letter agreement also provides for a
grant of 75,000 shares of restricted common stock that may be traded one year from Mr. Collier’s date of
employment and an additional 75,000 shares of restricted common stock to be granted one year from Mr. Collier’s
date of employment, if Mr. Collier remains an employee of Electronic Sensor Technology, tradable on the first
anniversary of such grant. The letter agreement also provides for a grant of an option to purchase 500,000 shares
common stock at an exercise price of $1.50 per share, subject to approval by the Board of Directors. On September
8, 2005, the Board of Directors approved the granting of such option at $0.64 per share, the closing price of the
common stock on September 8, 2005. On October 7, 2005, Electronic Sensor Technology entered into an Option
Agreement with Mr, Collier, substantially in the form attached as Exhibit 10.2 to cur annual report on Form 10-KSB
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004 filed with the Commission on April 15, 20035, for the granting of the
option te purchase 500,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.64 per share. Mr. Collier’s option
would have vested, 33% annually (and 34% in the third year), provided Mr. Collier was still employed by Electronic
Sensor Technology at the end of each such annual period.

On January 25, 2006, the letter agreement with Mr. Collier was mutually terminated by Mr. Collier and
Electronic Sensor Technology (other than that portion of the letter agreement relating to indemnification of
Mr, Collier for liability incurred within the scope of his employment with the company, embodied in Section 7 of
the letter agreement), by way of a Settlement Agreement, Mutual Release and Amendment of Option Agreement
entered into between Mr. Collier and Electronic Sensor Technology in connection with the resignation of
Mr. Collier as President and Chief Executive Officer and a director of Electronic Sensor Technology, effective
January 25, 2006. The Settlement Agreement, Mutual Release and Amendment of Option Agreement is attached as
Exhibit 10.1 to our current report on Form 8-K filed January 31, 2006 and is incorporated herein by reference. The
terms of the Settlement Agreement, Mutual Release and Amendment of Option Agreement in large part carried out
the terms of the letter agreement dated May 16, 2005 with Mr. Coltier. Specifically, the Settlement Agreement,
Mutual Release and Amendment of Option Agreement provided for (i) the payment of six months’ base salary to
Mr. Collier, totaling $110,000, over the course of 13 biweekly payroll periods, (ii) the payment of a bonus in the
sum of $18,334 eamed through the date of Mr. Collier’s resignation, (iii) the acceleration by six months of the
vesting schedule of Mr. Collier’s option to purchase 500,000 shares of common stock, each of (i) through (iii) as
provided for in the letter agreement in the event of a termination without cause and (iv) the issuance of 75,000
shares of restricted common stock, as contemplated in the letter agreement. The Settlement Agreement, Mutual
Release and Amendment of Option Agreement also provided for the vesting of an option to purchase 200,000 shares
of common stock in the first vesting period of the vesting schedule of Mr. Collier’s option to purchase 500,000
shares of common stock, described above. As a result of the six-month acceleration of the vesting schedule, such
vesting of the option to purchase 200,000 shares of common stock was deemed to occur on November 26, 2005. In
accordance with the terms of Mr. Coilier’s Option Agreement, Mr. Collier’s resignation resulted in the forfeiture of
the remaining unvested option to purchase 300,000 shares of common stock, and Mr. Collier had three months from
January 25, 2006 in which to exercise the vested option to purchase 200,000 shares of common stock. Mr. Collier
did not exercise the vested option within three months from January 25, 2006 and the option expired.

Edward Staples. On March 8, 2007, Electronic Sensor Technology accepted the resignation of Edward
Staples as Chief Scientific Officer and a director of the company. In connection and concurrently with such
resignation, the company and Dr. Staples entered into a Severance Agreement, Mutual Release and Promotion
Agreement, which is attached as Exhibit 10.1 to our current report on Form 8-K filed March 13, 2007 and is
incorporated herein by reference. The Severance Agreement, Mutual Release and Promotion Agreement provides
for (i) payment of nine months’ salary to Dr. Staples (totaling $116,324.52) in eighteen equal biweekly installments,
(ii) reimbursement of major medical insurance premiums paid by Dr. Staples for twelve months, pursuant to the
Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA)}, provided that such amount does not exceed the
insurance coverage presently maintained by Dr. Staples through the company’s group policy and (iii) 2 mutual
release of claims by the company and Dr. Staples. Dr. Staples also agreed, in the Severance Agreement, Mutual

17




Release and Promotion Agreement, to spend one hour per month for nine months, promoting the company and its
praducts in exchange for $100 per hour and reimbursement of reasonable business costs and expenses incurred in
connection with such promotion.

Retirement Agreements

The company has an agreement with each of Francis Chang, Teong Lim and Gary Watson, under which, so
long as the individual continues to be employed by the company until retirement age, which is currently 65 years of
age, the company shall provide Medigap insurance, also known as Medicare supplemental insurance, to the
individual after retirement until the individual’s death.

401(K) Plan

The company sponsors a 401(k) retirement savings plan which covers its full-time employees who have
been employed by the company for at least one (1) year, Eligible employees may elect to contribute a percentage of
their compensation to the 401(k) plan, subject to the maximum amount established annualty under Section 401 (k) of
the Internal Revenue Code. In each of 2005 and 2006, the company contributed an amount equal to three percent
(3%) of each employee’s respective compensation to the 401(k) plan account of each eligible employee.

Other than the agreements mentioned herein, we have no employment agreements with any of our named
executive officers, nor do we have any compensatory plans or arrangements with respect to any named executive
officers that results or will result from the resignation, retirement or any other termination of such executive
officer’s employment with Electronic Sensor Technology or from a change-in-control of Electronic Sensor
Technology or a change in the named executive officer’s responsibilities following a change-in-control wherein the
amount involved, including all periodic payments or installments, exceeds $100,000.

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following table outlines all outstanding equity awards heid by named executive officers as of the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2006.

OUTSTANDING . EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END (1)

Option Awards
Name Number of Option Option
Securities Exercise Expiration
Underlying Price Date
Unexercised (3
Options
(#) Exercisable
Teong C. Lim 80,000 $1.00 February 1, 2015
Matthew Collier - _ _
Philip Yee _ _ _
Francis H. Chang 80,000 $1.00 February 1, 2015
Edward J. Staples 100,000 $1.00 February 1, 2015
Gary Watson 50,000 $1.00 February 1, 2015
125,000 $1.05 February 1, 2015
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(1) The columns entitled “Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options (#) Unexercisable,” and
“Equity Incentive Plan Awards: Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Unearned Options,” have been
omitted from the Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End Table because there was no applicable information
required to be reported in such columns. In addition, the columns related to stock awards have been omitted because
there were no outstanding unvested stock awards as of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

Director Compensation

The following table sets forth the compensation paid by Electronic Senser Technology to all non-employee
directors for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION (1)

Name (2) Fees All Other Total

Earned or | Compensation (3]

Paid in (%) (3)
Cash
%

Mike Krishnan 7,500 (4) 10,064 (5) 17,564
James Wilburn 16,500 (6) _ 16,500
Lewis E. Larson 2,000 (7) 4,500 (8) 7,650
James Frey 30,000 (9) _ 30,000

Michel A. Amsalem _ _ _

(1) The columns entitled “Stock Awards,” “Option Awards,” “Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation” and
“Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Earnings™ have been omitted from the Director Compensation Table because
there has been no compensation awarded to, earned by, or paid to any of the directors required to be reported in such
columns.

(2) Teong Lim, Edward Staples and Francis Chang are not included in the Director Compensation table
because any compensation received by Dr. Lim, Dr. Staples and Mr. Chang as directors of Elecironic Sensor
Technology for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 is reflected in the Summary Compensation Table above,

3) With the exception of Michel Amsalem, the company reimburses each director who is not an officer or
employee of the company for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses for attending Board meetings. In 2006, with
respect to each director, the aggregate amount of such expenses amounted to less than $10,000, other than with
respect to Mike Krishnan as noted below.,

) In 2006, Mike Krishnan received an attendance fee of $2,500 per meeting,

(5) The company reimbursed Mike Krishnan $10,064 for his out-of-pocket expenses associated with attending
Board meetings. As noted in footnote 3 above, the company reimburses each director for reasonable business
expenses. Mr. Krishnan's expenses exceeded $10,000 because he must travel from Malaysia to California for all
Board meetings.

(6) In 2006, James Wilburn received an attendance fee of $1,500 per meeting and a monthly retainer fee of
$1,000, which was paid quarterly.

(D In 2006, Lewis Larson received an attendance fee of $2,000 for attending one meeting following his
appointment as a director of the company.

(8) Includes $4,500 paid to Lewis Larson in exchange for consulting services. The company also reimbursed
Mr. Larson $1,150 for his out-of-pocket expenses associated with providing such consulting services.




(9) James Frey received an attendance fee of $2,000 per meeting and an annual retainer fee of $2,000, which
was paid quarterly.

Narrative to Director Compensation
Agreements with Directors

On October 3, 2005, Electronic Sensor Technology entered into a letter agreement with James Frey,
Chairman of the Board of Directors, which is attached as Exhibit 10.1 to our current report on Form 8-K filed
October 7, 2005 and is incorporated herein by reference. The letter agreement superseded and replaced a prior letter
agreement dated February 21, 2005 (and an addendum thereto dated April 1, 2005). The letter agreement dated
October 3, 2005 also provides that Mr. Frey will continue to serve as Chairman of the Board of Directors of the
company until such time, if any, as (i) Mr. Frey and the company shall enter into a new agreement, (ii} Mr. Frey
resigns or is replaced as Chairman of the Board of Directors or (iii} Mr. Frey ceases being a director of the company.
On September 8, 2003, the Board of Directors approved the granting of an option under our 2005 Stock Incentive
Plan to Mr. Frey to acquire 250,000 shares common stock at an exercise price of $0.64 per share, the closing price of
the common stock on September 8, 2005. On October 7, 2005, Electronic Sensor Technology entered into an
Option Agreement with Mr. Frey, substantially in the form attached as Exhibit 10.2 to our annual report on Form
10-KSB for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004 filed with the Commission on April 15, 2005, for the granting
of the option to purchase 250,000 shares of commoen stock at an exercise price of $0.64 per share. Mr. Frey’s stock
option shares vest as follows: one quarter of the option shares vested on each of March 8, 2006, September 8§, 2006
and March 8, 2007, and the remaining one quarter will vest on September 8, 2007, provided he is still participating
as a member of our Board of Directors at such time.

The company also has agreements with each of the directors listed in the Director Compensation table, with
the exception of Lewis Larsen and Michel Amsalem, to continue to pay the retainer fees and meeting attendance
fees set forth in such table, as well as to reimburse such directors for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses for
attending Board meetings. Lewis Larson and the company have agreed that beginning January 1, 2007 Lewis
Larson will no longer receive meeting attendance fees, but will be compensated for consulting services provided to
the company from time to time, and will receive reimbursement for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incutred in
connection with the provision of such services.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions
Forbearance and Amendment Agreement with Midsummer Investment, Ltd. and Islandia, L.P.

On September 7, 2006, Electronic Sensor Technology entered into a Forbearance and Amendment
Agreement with Midsummer Investment, Ltd. and Islandia, L.P., each of which holds a debenture and warrant, the
commeon stock underlying which represent more than 5% of our outstanding shares of common stock (the
conversion of each debenture and exercise of each warrant is contractually capped such that such conversion or
exercise, as applicable, shall not cause Midsummer’s or Islandia’s respective beneficial ownership to exceed 4.99%,
unless waived by Midsummer or Islandia, respectively, and in no event to exceed 9.99%, without giving effect to
shares of common stock underlying any unconverted portion of the debenture or unexercised portion of the warrant).
The terms of the convertible debentures and warrants that we issued to Midsummer and Islandia in a private
placement on December 7, 2005 required that we register the shares of our common stock underlying such
debentures and warrants within 180 days of the date of issuance of the debentures and warrants. The failure to do so
is an event of default under the debentures, giving Midsummer and Islandia the right to accelerate the debentures
and receive a premium of approximately 30% of the outstanding amounts due under the debentures upon
acceleration. The failure to do so also reduces the exercise price of the warrants by $0.03 per month until such
shares are registered. In addition, the failure to register such shares within 150 days of the date of issuance of the
debentures and warrants gives the holders the right to receive liquidated damages in the amount of 2% per month of
the purchase price of the debentures and warrants, pursuant to a registration rights agreement, and the failure to pay
such liquidated damages relating to the debentures is an event of default under the debentures.
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Pursuant to the Forbearance and Amendment Agreement, Midsummer and Islandia have agreed to abstain
from exercising the aforementioned rights and remedies arising out of the then existing defaults under the
debentures and warrants until February 28, 2007. In exchange for such forbearance, we agreed to reduce the
conversion price of the debentures from $0.4544 per share to $0.4000 per share and to reduce the exercise price of
the warrants from $0.4761 per share to $0.4300 per share. In addition, we appointed a director, Michel Amsalem,
and an independent director, Lewis Larson to our Board of Directors, in accordance with the terms of the
Forbearance and Amendment Agreement. Electronic Sensor Technology also agreed not to increase its Board of
Directors to more than 9 members without the consent of Midsummer. Pursuant to the Forbearance and
Amendment Agreement, we have hired a chief operating officer of Electronic Sensor Technology, Barry Howe, with
the potential to become chief executive officer. Mr. Howe has been hired for an interim and trial basis of 3 months,
at which time the Board of Directors will meet to determine whether Mr. Howe shall be promoted to chief executive
officer or be released. If Mr. Howe is released, a new search by a special committee of our Board of Directors will
begin.

The registration statements pursuant to which such shares were registered were declared effective by the
Securities and Exchange Commission on November 21, 2006 and December 21, 2006, respectively.

Debt Conversion Agreements

Prior to the mergers whereby Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. became an indirect subsidiary of
Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc., Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. entered into Debt Conversion Agreements
with holders of its outstanding debt, including Francis Chang, Teong Lim, Edward Staples and Amerasia
Technology.

Pursuant to the Debt Conversion Agreement with Mr. Chang, Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. agreed to
convert $226,720 of debt into the right to receive 226,720 shares of Bluestone Ventures common stock and a
warrant to purchase 113,360 shares of Bluestone Ventures common stock at $1,00 per share, exercisable only if the
trading price of such stock is at least $1.50 per share, which Mr. Chang assigned to 3 Springs, LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company of which Mr. Chang is the sole member. In addition, prior to the mergers, Mr. Chang
owned 30.21% of the outstanding shares of Amerasia Technology. Pursuant to the Debt Conversion Agreement
with Amerasia Technology, Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. agreed to convert $952,577 of debt into the right to
receive 952,577 shares of Bluestone Ventures common stock and warrants to purchase 476,289 shares of Bluestone
Ventures common stock at $1.00 per share, exercisable only if the trading price of such stock is at least $1.50 per
share. Following the mergers, Electronic Sensor Technology issued Bluestone Ventures common stock and
warrants to the former debtholders of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P., of which 3 Springs, LLC received (i)
226,720 shares of Bluestone Ventures common stock and a warrant to purchase 113,360 shares by virtue of the debt
owed to Mr. Chang and (ii) 287,773 shares of Bluestone Ventures common stock and a warrant to purchase 143,887
shares, which represented Mr. Chang’s portion of the shares and warrants received by Amerasia Technology and
distributed to its shareholders.

Pursuant to the Debt Conversion Agreement with Dr. Lim, Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. agreed to
convert $517,899 of debt into the right to receive 517,899 shares of Bluestone Ventures common stock and a
warrant to purchase 258,950 shares of Bluestone Ventures common stock at $1.00 per share, exercisable only if the
trading price of such stock is at least $1.50 per share, which Dr. Lim assigned to TC Lim, LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company of which Dr. Lim is the sole member, In addition, prior to the mergers, Dr. Lim owned 37.76% of
the outstanding shares of Amerasia Technology. Following the mergers, Electronic Sensor Technology issued
common stock and warrants to the former debtholders of Electronic Sensor Technology, L,P., of which TC Lim,
LLC received (i) 517,899 shares of Bluestone Ventures common stock and a warrant to purchase 258,950 shares by
virtue of the debt owed to Dr. Lim and (ii) 359,693 shares of Bluestone Ventures common stock and a warrant to
purchase 179,846 shares, which represented Dr. Lim’s portion of the shares and warrants received by Amerasia
Technology and distributed to its shareholders pursuant to the Debt Conversion Agreement with Amerasia.

Pursuant to the Debt Conversion Agreement with Dr. Staples, who was an officer and a director of the
company at the time of the mergers, Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P. agreed to convert $399,643 of debt into the
right to receive 399,643 shares of Bluestone Ventures common stock and a warrant to purchase 199,822 shares of
Bluestone Ventures common stock at $1.00 per share, exercisable only if the trading price of such stock is at least
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$1.50 per share. In addition, prior to the mergers, Dr. Staples owned 30.21% of the outstanding shares of Amerasia
Technology. Following the mergers, Electronic Sensor Technology issued common stock and warrants to the
former debtholders of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P., of which Dr. Staples received (i) 399,643 shares of
Bluestone Ventures common stock and a warrant to purchase 199,822 shares by virtue of the debt owed to Dr.
Staples and (ii) 287,773 shares of Bluestone Ventures common stock and a warrant to purchase 143,867 shares,
which represented Dr., Staples’s portion of the shares and warrants received by Amerasia Technology and distributed
to its shareholders pursuant to the Debt Conversion Agreement with Amerasia.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires that the company’s officers, directors and
persons who beneficially own more than ten percent (10%) of the company’s outstanding common stock, file reports
of ownership and changes in ownership with the Security Exchange Commission. Such persons are required by the
Securities and Exchange Commission to furnish the company with copies of all Section 16(a) reports they file. To
the best of our knowledge, based solely on review of copies of such reports, including Forms 3, 4 and § and
amendments thereto, we believe each of our directors, officers and persons who beneficially own more than ten
percent (10%) of our outstanding common stock have complied with all filing requirements applicable to such
persons.

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Sherb & Co. LLP has been selected by our audit committee as our independent registered public accounting
firm to audit our books and accounts, as well as those of our subsidiaries, for the fiscal year ending December 31,
2006. Sherb & Co. has served as our independent registered public accounting firm since 2005.

When Sherb & Co. LLP was selected as our independent registered public accounting firm, Manning Elliott
Chartered Accountants resigned as Electronic Sensor Technology’s auditors effective from April 18, 2005. The
decision to change accountants was approved and recommended by the Board of Directors. Manning Elliott served
as Bluestone’s (now Electronic Sensor Technology) independent auditors for fiscal years ended December 31, 2004
and December 31, 2003. Manning Elliott’s report on Bluestone’s (now Electronic Sensor Technology) consolidated
financial statements for the audit reports fiscal years ended December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 did not
contain any adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion and were not qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit
scope or accounting principles except as follows: In Manning Elliott’s audit reports dated April 7, 2005 and March
25, 2004 for Bluestone’s (now Electronic Sensor Technology) fiscal years ended December 31, 2004 and December
31, 2003, respectively, Manning Elliott indicated that: “The accompanying financial statements have been prepared
assuming the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the
Company has not generated any revenue since inception and will need additional financing to sustain operations.
These factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s
plans in regard to these matters are also discussed in Note 1. The financial statements do not include any
adjustments that might result from the ocutcome of this uncertainty.”

During the fiscal years ended December 31, 2004 and December 30, 2003 and until Manning Elliott’s
resignation, there were no disagreements with Manning Elliott within the meaning of item 304 of regulation S-B or
any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure, which
disagreements if not resolved to Manning Elliott’s satisfaction, would have caused Manning Elliott to make
reference to the subject matter of the disagreements in connection with its reports. During the fiscal years ended
December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, until Manning Elliott’s resignation, there were no “reportable events”
(as such term is defined in item 304{a)(1)(v) of regulation §-K).

During Electronic Sensor Technology’s two fiscal years and any subsequent interim period prior to the
engagement of Sherb & Co. LLP, neither Electronic Sensor Technelogy nor anyone on Electronic Sensor
Technology’s behalf consulted with Sherb & Co. LLP, regarding either (i) the application of accounting principles
to a specified transaction, either contemplated or proposed, or the type of audit opinion that might be rendered on
Electronic Sensor Technology’s financial statements or (ii) any matter that was either the subject of a
“disagreement” or a “reportable event.”
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Electronic Sensor Technology requested that Manning Elliott review the disclosure contained in Electronic
Sensor Technology’s current report filed on Form 8-K on April 19, 2005, which is reproduced herein, and Manning
Elliott furnished Electronic Sensor Technology with a letter addressed to the Commission containing any new
information, clarification of Electronic Sensor Technology’s expression of Manning Elliott’s views, or the respects
i which Manning Elliott did not agree with the statements contained in Electronic Sensor Technology’s current
report filed on Form 8-K on April 19, 2005,

We do not expect a representative from Sherb & Co., LLP to attend our annual meeting.
Audit Fees

The aggregate fees billed for the 2005 and 2006 fiscal years for professional services rendered by our
principal accountant, Sherb & Co., LLP, for the audit of our annual financial statements and review of financial
statements included in our periodic reports on Form 10-QSB and other services provided in connection with
statutory and regutatory filings were $55,000 and $60,000 respectively.
Audit-Related Fees

No assurance or related services that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review of our
financial statements were rendered by our principal accountants during the 2005 or 2006 fiscal year.

Tax Fees

The aggregate fees to be billed for professional services rendered by our current principal accountant,
Sherb & Co., LLP, for tax compliance and tax advice were $7,500 for each of the 2005 and 2006 fiscal years.

All Other Fees

No other products or services were provided by our principal accountants during the 2005 or 2006 fiscal
year, other than the services outlined in the foregoing sections.

Audit Committee
Our audit committee has not to date adopted any pre-approval pelicies or procedures.
Shareholder Proposals

In order for a proposal by you or your fellow shareholders to be included in the proxy statement and form
of proxy solicited by our Board of Directors for our next annual meeting of shareholders, the proposal must be
received no later than February 7, 2008. This date assumes that the date of our next annual meeting will not be
advanced or delayed by more than 30 calendar days from the date of the current annual meeting. If such an event
occurs, we,will provide you with notice in our earliest possible quarterly report on Form 10-QSB of the date by
which such proposals must be received in order to be included in the proxy materials.

If you or your fellow shareholders wish to submit a proposal for consideration at next year’s annual
meeting without including the same in the proxy statement and form of proxy solicited by our Board of Directors,
you should inform our Secretary no later than April 23, 2008, of your intention 1o do so. If you wait longer, the
holders of the proxies solicited by our Board of Directors may vote on your proposal(s) at their discretion even if
they are not mentioned in the proxy statement and form of proxy solicited by our Board.

Appraisal Rights

You are not entitled to appraisal rights in connection with the approval of the proposals to be voted upon at
the meeting.
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General Infermation

We will, upon the written request of any person who is a beneficial owner of our common shares on
the record date for the annual meeting, furnish without charge a copy of our annual report filed with the SEC
on Form 10-KSB for the year 2006. Such request should contain a representation that the person requesting
this material was a beneficial owner of our shares on the record date. Such request should be sent to the
Secretary at our address indicated on the first page of this proxy statement,

The SEC has adopted rules that permit companies and intermediaries such as brokers to satisfy delivery
requirements for shareholder communications such as this proxy statement with respect to two or more shareholders
sharing the same address by delivering a single proxy statement addressed to those shareholders. We may deliver a
single proxy statement to multiple shareholders sharing an address unless the we have received contrary instructions
from the affected shareholders. We will undertake to deliver promptly upon written or oral request a separate copy
of this proxy statement to a shareholder at a shared address to which a single copy of this proxy statement was
delivered. Any such request should be directed to our Secretary at the address indicated on the first page of this
proxy statement. If, at any time, you decide you wish to receive a separate copy of all future shareholder
communications, or if you are receiving multiple copies of such shareholder communications and wish to receive
only one, please notify us of your request at the address indicated on the first page of this proxy statement.

The Board of Directors is not aware of any matters to come before the meeting other than those set forth on
the notice accompanying this proxy statement, If any other matters properly come before the meeting, the holders of
the proxies will vote thereon in their discretion.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Philip Yee,
Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer
Newbury Park, California
June 7, 2007
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DIRECTIONS TO THE BEST WESTERN THOUSAND OAKS INN

From Las Angeles International Airport (LAX)

Distance: 45 miles. Time: 47 min to an hour. Directions: From the airport, proceed to [-405, the San Diego
Freeway. Head north on I-405 to the Ventura Freeway (U.S. Highway 101). Merge onto the Ventura Highway and
head north toward Ventura, exiting at Moorpark Road (Exit 44). Turn right onto North Moorpark Road and then
almost immediately (.1 mile} turn left onto Thousand Oaks Boulevard. Proceed approximately .2 miles to The Best
Western Thousand Oaks Inn.

From the north on Interstate 5

Head south on Interstate 5 and continue south on Interstate 405 into the San Femando Valley. Atthe
Ventura Freeway (U.S. Highway 101) head north toward Ventura, exiting at Moorpark Road (Exit 44). Tum right
onto North Moorpark Road and then almost immediately (.1 mile) rurn left onto Thousand Oaks Boulevard.
Proceed approximately .2 miles to The Best Western Thousand Oaks Inn.

From Pasadena/ San Gabriel Valley

Go west on the Foothill Freeway (I-210) to Pasadena. At the Highway 134 go west to Glendale and
Burbank. At the 101 Freeway go west toward Ventura. Proceed on the 101 Freeway for several miles. Exit at
Moorpark Road (Exit 44). Turn right onto North Moorpark Road and then almost immediately (.1 mile) turn lefi
onto Thousand Oaks Boulevard, Proceed approximately .2 miles to The Best Western Thousand Oaks Inn.

From the north on Hwy 101/Santa Barbara and Thousand Qaks
Exit at Moorpark Road (Exit 44). Turn left onto North Moorpark Road and then almost immediately (.1

mile) turn left onto Thousand Qaks Boulevard. Proceed approximately .2 miles to The Best Western Thousand
Oaks Inn.
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Principal Occupation

Name (arranged by title, company and industry)
James Wilburn, Dean
Director Pepperdine University School of Public Policy
education
Michel Amsalem, President
Director Midsummer Capital, investment manager of Midsummer
Group of Funds
investment fund
Lewis Larson, President
Director The Lion Group

consulting and system engineering

MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY

Our common stock has been quoted on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board since February 1, 2005 under the symbol
“ESNR.OB”. Prior to February 1, 2005 Bluestone Ventures's common stock was quoted on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board
under the symbol “BLUV.OB”. There is currently no broadly followed, established public trading market for our commeon stock.
The quarterly range of high and low Qver-the-Counter Bulletin Board quotation information for our common stock for the last two
fiscal years is set forth below. These quotations reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission, and
may not represent actual transactions.

QUARTERLY COMMON STOCK PRICE RANGES

QUARTER ENDED 2006
HIGH LOW
December 31 $ 48 $ .21
September 30 40 .20
June 30 29 A7
March 31 41 19
QUARTER ENDED 2005
HIGH LOW
December 31 $ .62 5 .27
September 30 1.19 42




June 30 2.50 1.07

February 1 - March 31 2.51 1.90

Source: Yahoo! Finance.

There were 52 record holders of our common stock as of March 1, 2007. This number does not include an indeterminate
number of sharcholders whose shares are held by brokers in street name.

‘We have not paid dividends on cur common stock since our inception. The decision to pay dividends on common stack
is within the discretion of our Board of Directors. It is our current policy to retain any future earnings to finance the operations
and growth of our business. Accordingly, we do not anticipate paying any dividends on common stock in the foreseeable future.
SECURITIES AUTHORIZED FOR ISSUANCE UNDER EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

The following table illustrates, as of December 31, 2006, information relating to all of our equity compensation plans:

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

Number of securities

Number of securities to Weighted average remaining available
be issued upon exercise exercise price of for future issuance
of outstanding options, outstanding options, under the equity
Plan Category warrants and rights warrants and rights compensation plan
Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders 0 N/A 0
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders 1,116,500 $.94 3,883,500 (1)
Total 1,116,500 5.94 3,883,500
(1) This amount represents the remainder of the 5,000,000 shares of our common stock authorized for issuance under the

Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. 2005 Stock Incentive Plan, less 1,116,500, the number of shares of comman stock underlying
outstanding options granted pursuant to the Stock Incentive Plan as of December 31, 2006. In addition, subsequent to December
31, 2006, under our Stock Incentive Plan, we issued options to purchase 1,239,700 shares of common stock on January 16, 2007
and options to purchase 418,250 shares of common stock on March 5, 2007. Consequently, as of the date of this annual report,
2,225,550 shares remain available for future issuance under our Stock Incentive Plan.

ELECTRONIC SENSOR TECHNOLOGY, INC. 2005 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN
A description of the Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. 2005 Stock Incentive Plan is set forth in Note 7 to the company’s

consolidated financial statements under the heading “Options” included in this annual report and is incorporated herein by
reference.

RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

We did not sell any unregistered equity securities or repurchase any of our equity securities during the three months ended
December 31, 2006.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations together with
the financial statements and the related notes appearing in this annual report.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Electronic Sensor Technelogy records revenue from direct sales of products to end-users when the products are shipped,
collection of the purchase price is probable and Electronic Sensor Technology has no significant further obligations to the
customer. Costs of remaining insignificant obligations of Electronic Sensor Technology, if any, are accrued as costs of revenue at
the time of revenue recognition. Cash payments received in advance of product shipment or service revenue are recorded as
deferred revenue.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the recorded amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Electronic Sensor Technology reviews long-lived assets, such as property and equipment, to be held and used or disposed
of, for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. If the sum of the expected cash flows, undiscounted and without interest, is less than the carrying amount of the asset,
an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value. At December 31,
2006 no assets were impaired.

We account for liquidated damages during 2006 and 2005 pursuant to Emerging Issue Task Force (“EITF")05-04, View
C, “The Effect of a Liquidated Damages Clause on a Freestanding Financial Instrument Subject to EITF Issue No. 00-19,
“Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company’s Own Stock”.  In December
2006, FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. EITF 00-19-2 “Accounting for Registration Payment Arrangements” (“FSP 00-19-
2™, which superseded EITF 05-04, FSP 00-19-2 provides that the contingent obtigation to make future payments or otherwise
transfer consideration under a registration payment arrangement, should be separately recognized and measured in accordance with
FASB Statement No.5, “Accounting for Contingencies”. The registration statement payment arrangement should be recognized
and measured as a separate unit of account from the financial instrument(s) subject to that arrangement. If the transfer of
consideration under a registration payment arrangement is probable and can be reasonably estimated at inception, such contingent
liability is included in the allocation of proceeds from the related financing instrument. Pursuant to EITF 05-04, View C, the
liquidated damages paid in cash or stock are accounted for as a separate derivative, which requires a periodical valuation of its fair
value and a corresponding recognition of liabilities associated with such derivative. FSP00-19-2 did not have an impact on our
accounting of the liquidated damages.

We registered all shares underlying the convertible debentures as well as all shares underlying the warrants related to the
convertible debentures on November 21, 2006, and December 21, 2006, respectively.

We account for embedded conversion features and freestanding warrants pursuant to SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”, which requires a periodic valuation of their fair value and a corresponding
recognition of liabilities associated with such derivatives, The recognition of derivative liabilities related to the issuance of shares
of common stock is applied first to the proceeds of such issuance, at the date of issuance, and the excess of denvative liabilities
over the proceeds is recognized as other expense in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The recognition of
derivative liabilities related to the issuance of convertible debt is applied first to the proceeds of such issuance as a debt discount,
at the date of issuance, and the excess of derivative liabilities over the proceeds is recognized as other expense in the
accompanying conselidated financial statements. Any subsequent increase or decrease in the fair value of the derivative liabilities,
which are measured at the balance sheet date, are recognized as other expense or other income, respectively.

Accounts receivable are reported at net realizable value. We have established an allowance for doubtful accounts based

upon factors pertaining to the credit risk of specific customers, historical trends, and other information. Delinquent accounts are
written-off when it is determined that the amounts are uncollectible,
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Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market, cost determined by the first-in, first-out (FIFQ) method. The
company writes down its inventory for estimated obsolescence or unmarketable inventory using the difference between the cost of
inventory and the estimated market value based upon assumptions about future demand and market conditions.

We are required to estimate our income taxes in each of the jurisdictions in which we operate as part of the process of
preparing our consclidated financial statements. SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”, requires a valuation allowance
to reduce the deferred tax assets reported if, based on the weight of the evidence, it is not more likely than not that some portion or
all of the deferred tax assets will be realized. Management reviews deferred tax assets periodically for recoverability and makes
estimates and judgments regarding the expected geographic sources of taxable income, gains from investments, as well as tax
planning strategies in assessing the need for a valuation allowance. We determined that a valuation allowance of approximately
$2,000,000 relating to net operating loss carryovers was necessary to reduce our deferred tax assets to the amount that will more
likely than not be realized. As a result, at December 31, 2006, the company has no net deferred tax assets. If the estimates and
assurnptions used in our determination change in the future, we could be required to revise our estimates of the valuation
allowances against our deferred tax assets and adjust our provisions for additional income taxes. In the ordinary course of global
business, there are transactions for which the ultimate tax outcome is uncertain, thus judgment is required in determining the
worldwide provision for income taxes. We provide for income taxes on transactions based on our estimate of the probable
liability. We adjust our provision as appropriate for changes that impact our underlying judgments. Changes that impact provision
estimates include such items as jurisdictional interpretations on tax filing positions based on the results of tax audits and general
tax authority rulings.

PLAN OF OPERATIONS

Over the course of the next 12 months, we intend to execute our business plan and focus our business development efforts
in the following key areas:

s By diversifying our product offerings to enhance the usefulness of our solutions for customers who will have already
adopted one or more products;

s By enbancing our product lines and developing new products to attract new customers; and
e By developing partnering relationships with wide-ranging sales and distribution channel leaders already serving our
vertical market space in a way that assists them in developing new revenue streams and opportunities through improved
technical and sales support and customer services.
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared to Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2005

The following table sets forth certain items included in our Income Statements (see Financial Statements and Notes) for
the periods indicated:

Year Ended Variation $ Variation %
December 31, 2006 vs 2006 vs
2006 2005 2005 2005
In$
REVENUES $ 2,180,208 $2,122,349 57,859 2.7%
COST OF SALES 1,085,056 1,302,602 (217,546) (16.7%)
GROSS PROFIT 1,095,152 819,747 275,405 33.6%
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Research and development 833,791 260,125 573,666 220.5%
Selling 822,954 653,092 169,862 26.0%
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Compensation 655,045 466,421 188,624 40.4%

General and administrative 1,200,800 1,522,451 (321,651) (21.1%)
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,512,590 2,902,089 610,501 21.0%
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (2,417,438) (2,082,342} (335,096} (16.1%)
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE:
Other income — derivative liabilities 2,414,605 7,577,929 (5,163,324) (68.1%)
Other expense —derivative liabilities 0 (2,401,358) 2,401,358 100.0%
Other income 2,140 2,140 NM**
Gain (loss) on sale of property and equipment {1,615) 9,287 (10,902) (117.4%)
Interest expense (2,809,682) (324,540) (2,485,142) (765.7%)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) (394,552) 4,861,318 (5,255,870) (108.1%)
NET INCOME (LOSS) $(2,811,990) $2,778,976 (5,590,966) (201.2%)

" NM = not meaningful.

The following table sets forth, as a percentage of revenues, certain items included in our Income Statements (see
Financial Statements and Notes) for the periods indicated:

Year Ended
December 31,

2006 2005
As a % of revenues
REVENUES 100% 100%
COST OF SALES 49% 61%
GROSS PROFIT 51% 39%
OPERATING EXPENSES 161% 136%
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (110%) (97%)
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE (18%) 229%
NET INCOME (LOSS) {128%) 132%

Revenues primarily consist of the sale of our zZNose products. Revenues in 2006 were better than 2005 due to slightly
higher sales volume. Product revenues increased approximately 2.5% over 2005 as a result of a greater number of zNose units
shipped, 58 units versus 56 units. Product support sales improved 8% over 2005 primarily due to greater revenues generated from
training and technical support.

Cost of Sales primarily consists of manufacturing costs and licensing fees. Cost of sales as a percentage of revenues
improved from 61% in 2005 to 49% in 2006. The improvement was due to sales mix in which lower cost products accounted for a
larger percentage of sales in 2006 than in 2005. There were also some additional production efficiencies achieved through
refinement of the production process.
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Research and development expenses primarily consist of salaries and related benefits, material and supplies associated
with our efforts in developing and enhancing our products. The increase in our research and development expenses during 2006 is
primarily attributable to an increase in salaries and related benefits resulting from the hiring of personnel whose time is devoted to
the development and enhancement of our products.

Selling expenses primarily consist of salaries, commissions and related benefits associated with our selling and marketing
efforts. The increase in selling expenses during 2006 when compared to 2005 is attributable to an increase in personnel on the
marketing staff as well as greater expenditures for advertising, promotion and attendance at trade shows.

Compensation expenses primarily consist of salaries and related benefits of our general and administrative personnel.
The increase in compensation expenses during 2006 when compared to 2005 is primarily attributable to payment of severance to
the former President and Chief Executive Officer of the company and an increase in personnel to support the growth of our
operations.

General and administrative expenses for 2006 were 21% less than 2005. The improvement of approximately $322,000
resulted primarily from non-recurring professional fees associated with the company’s reverse merger in 2005. The improvement
was offset by an increase in personnel to support the company’s growth.

Other income - derivative liabilities primarily consists of the decrease in the fair value of derivative liabilities between
balance sheet dates. The decrease in other income-derivative liabilities during 2006 when compared to 2003 is primarily
attributable to a decrease in the fair value of our stock between issuance of the derivative contracts and the measurement dates
during 2005.

Other expense — derivative liabilities primarily consists of the recognition of derivative liabilities we issued during
2005. No such derivatives were issued during 2006.

Interest expense primarily consists of debt discount amortization and interest on certain debt. The increase in interest
expense during 2006 when compared to 2005 is primarily attributable to the recognition of debt discount amortization associated
with the issuance of convertible debentures in December 2005. In 2005, only one month’s debt discount amortization was
recognized while twelve (12) months of debt discount amortization was recorded to interest expense in 2006,

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Our cash and cash equivalents amounted to approximately $1.094 million at December 31, 2006.
During 2006, we used approximately $2.963 million in our operating activities which is the result of the following:
e A net loss of approximately $2.812 miliion adjusted for:

o the amortization of debt discount of approximately $2.333 million, amortization of deferred financing costs
of approximately $182,000 and a decrease in the fair value of the derivative liabilities of approximately
$2.415 million.

¢  An increase in inventories of approximately $383,000 for materials required for the production of several new
products introduced during the year. A decrease in accounts receivable and accounts payable and accrued
expenses of approximately $165,000, and $77,000 respectively, due to better collection efforts and control over

expenditures.

During 2006, we used approximately $162,000 in investing activitics mostly for purchase of property and equipment of
approximatety $129,000.

During 2006, we did not have any financing activities.
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The company has a revolving line of credit for borrowings up to $500,000 with East West Bank. The line of credit is
collateralized with a certificate of deposit in the amount of $250,000. Borrowings under this agreement bear interest at prime. The
maturity date of the line of credit is March 31, 2007 and the line of credit is in the process of being renewed with East West Bank.

During 2005, we used approximately $2.945 million in our operating activities which is the result of the following:
e A net income of approximately $2.779 million adjusted for:

o the recognition of derivative liabilities of approximately $2.401 million resulting from the issuance of such
derivative (convertible debentures and warrants) and a decrease in the fair value of the derivative liabilities
of approximately $7.578 million.

e Anincrease in accounts receivables, inventories, and accounts payable and accrued expenses of approximately
$435,000, $459,000, $267,000, respectively, resulting from increased revenues, increased production to meet the
increased demand for our products and a general increase in our expenses associated with our growth.

During 2005, we used approximately $1.001 million in investing activities by purchasing a certificate of deposit of
approximately $919,000 to satisfy collateral requirement of our line of credit and by incurring capital expenditures of
approximately $127,000.

During 2005, we generated approximately $8.140 million in financing activities by generating proceeds of approximately
$7.000 million and $3.812 million from the issuance of our convertible debentures and our shares of common stock, respectively,
offset by the repayment of our line of credit of approximately $1.969 million and by paying financing costs of approximately
$593,000.

Although Electronic Sensor Technology possesses a bank operating line of credit, there can be no assurance that these
proceeds will be adequate for our capital needs. There can be no assurance that any required or desired financing will be available
through any other bank borrowings, debt, or equity offerings, or otherwise, on acceptable terms. If future financing requirements
are satisfied through the issuance of equity securities, investors may experience significant dilution in the net book value per share
of common stock. There is no guarantee that a market will exist for the sale of our shares.

Our primary capital needs are to fund our growth strategy, which includes expanding our sales and marketing staff for the
marketing, advertising and selling of the zZNose® family of chemical detection products, increasing distribution channels both in
the U.S. and foreign countries, introducing new products, improving existing product lines and development of a strong corporate
infrastructure. We do not believe that we will have to incur significant capital expenditures in the near future in order to meet our
growth strategy goals.

As of December 31, 2006, our cash balance and working capital were $1,796,223 and $3,215,511, respectively. Our
current monthly cash burn rate is approximately less than $200,000 and we do not anticipate any extraordinary cash payments that
we will have to make in the near future until the first principal payment of approximately $780,000 is due on the convertible
debentures that we issued on December 7, 2005, which such payment is to be made on January 1, 2008. Based on our current
monthly cash burn rate, the cash balance in the bank and our sales backlog of approximately $1.750 million; we believe that we
will not require any financing until the first half of 2008, Accordingly, we believe that we will be able to continue as a going
concern for at least the next twelve months.

SEASONALITY AND QUARTERLY RESULTS

We do not foresee any seasonality to our revenues or our results of operations.
INFLATION

Although we currently use a limited number of sources for most of the supplies and services that we use in the
manufacturing of our vapor detection and analysis technology, our raw materials and finished products are sourced from cost-

competitive industries. While prices for our raw materials may vary significantly based on market trends, we do not foresee any
material inflationary trends for our product sources.
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OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements.

CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

During 2005 and 2006, we have not had a principal independent accountant that has resigned or was dismissed, other than
the replacement of our predecessor’s independent registered public accountant with our independent registered public accountant,
as reported in our current report on Form 8-K filed on April 19, 2005.
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805 Third Avenue

21* Floor

New York, NY 10022

Tel: 212-838-5100

Fax: 212-838-2676

e-mail; info@sherbcpa.com

Offices in New York and Florida

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Elecironic Sensor Technology, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and the
related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ deficit and cash flows for the years ended December 31,
2006 and 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, the consolidated financial position of Electronic
Sensor Technology, Inc., as of December 31, 2006 and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for the years
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ Sherb & Co., LLP
Sherb & Co., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

New York, New York
February 16, 2007
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ELECTRONIC SENSOR TECHNOLOGY, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2006

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,094,141
Certificate of deposit 702,082
Certificate of deposit-restricted 250,000
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $24,362 300,413
Prepaid expenses 78,770
Inventories 1,285,690
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,711,096
DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS, net of amortization of $198,845 529,515
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net of accurnulated depreciation of $960,650 197,788
SECURITY DEPOSITS 12,817
5 4,451 216
|
|
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3 403,918
Deferred revenues 91,667
Derivative liabilities 3,356,473
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,852,058
CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES, net of unamortized discount of $4,472,223 2,527,777
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,379,835
STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT:
Preferred stock, $.001 par vatue 50,000,000 shares authorized,
none issued and outstanding -
Common stock, $.001 par value, 200,000,000
shares authorized, 54,173,745 issued and outstanding 54,174
Additional paid-in capital 8,516,354
Accumulated deficit (10,499,147)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT (1,928,619)
5 4451216

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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ELECTRONIC SENSOR TECHNOLOGY, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended
December 31,
2006 2005
REVENUES $ 2,180,208 § 2,122,349
COST OF SALES 1,085,056 1,302,602
GROSS PROFIT 1,095,152 819,747
OPERATING EXPENSES:;
Research and development 833,791 260,125
Selling 822,954 653,092
Compensation 655,045 466,421
General and administrative 1,200,800 1,522,451
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,512,590 2,502,089
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (2,417,438) (2,082,342)
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE:
Other income - derivative liabilities 2,414,605 7,577,929
Other ¢xpense —~ derivative liabilities - (2,401,358}
Other income 2,140
Gain (loss) on sale of property and equipment (1,615) 9,287
Interest expense (2,809,682) (324,540)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) (394,552) 4,861,318
NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (2,811,990) § 2,778,976
Earnings (loss) per share, basic $ (0.05) § 0.05
Weighted average number of shares, basic 54,166,872 53,636,560
Earnings (loss) per share, diluted 3 (0.10) § (0.04)
Weighted average number of shares, diluted 54,166,872 53,636,560

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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ELECTRONIC SENSOR TECHNOLOGY, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

BALANCE - January 1, 20035

Cancellation of common stock

Notes payable converted to
common stock

Reverse acquisition

Sale of common stock

Deferred compensation
contributed to capital

Officers loans converted to
common stock

Issuance of shares for services

Accrued interest converted to
common stock

Common stock issued for
acquisition of EST

Net income

BALANCE — December 31,
2005

Issuance of shares for services
Net (loss)

BALANCE — December 31,
2006

Additional Total
Common Stock Preferred Stock Paid-In Accumulated Stockholders’
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Deficit Deficit
81,279,000 $ 81,279 - - $ 4,763,774 $ (10,466,133) § (5,621,080)
(54,279,147) (54,279 - - 54,279 - -
1,272,000 1,272 - - 1,270,728 - 1,272,000
- - - - (89,325) - (89,325)
3,985,000 3,985 - - (3,985) - -
- - - - 934,957 - 934,957
1,198,630 1,199 - - 1,197,431 - 1,198,630
130,000 130 - - 74,820 - 74,950
313,262 313 - - 312,950 - 313,263
20,200,000 20,200 - - {20,200) - -
- - - - - 2,778,976 2,778,976
54,098,745 54,099 - - 8,495,429 (7,687,157 862,371
75,000 75 - - 20,925 - 21,000
- - - - - {2,811,950) (2,811,990)
54,173,745 $ 54,174 - $ - $ 8516354 § (10,499,147) § (1,928,619}

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




ELECTRONIC SENSOR TECHNOLOGY, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended
December 31

b

. 2006 2005
| CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
| Net income (loss) $  (2,811,990) $ 2,778,976
| Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net
cash provided by (used in)operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 43,756 21,300
Increase in reserve for obsolescence 36,483 -
Issuance of shares for services 21,000 74,950
Recognition of derivative liabilities 2,401,358
: Amortization of debt discount 2,333,333 194,444
Amortization of deferred financing costs 181,547 17,297
Decrease in fair value of derivative liability (2,414,606) (7,577,929)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 165,363 (435,089)
Inventories (382,551) (458,974)
Prepaid expenses (8,834) (55,679)
Security deposits - 140
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (76,881) 266,578
Deferred revenues {50,000) (50,000)
Due to related party - (60,000)
Interest payable - (26,961)
Other current liabilities - {35,665
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (2,963,380) (2,945,254)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease (increase) in restricted certificate of deposit (33,404) . (918,678)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment : 43,933
Purchase of property and equipment (128.997) (126,582)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (162,401) - (1,001,327)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase (decrease) in line of credit - (1,969,137)
Repayment of partners’ loans payable B (110,000)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock - 3,811,708
Proceeds from convertible debentures - 7,000,000
Payment of deferred financing costs - (592,500}
Net cash provided by financing activities N 8,140,071
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH {3,125,780) 4,193,491
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,219.921 26,430
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 1,094,141 § 4,219,921
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest $ 578,280 % 102,928
NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Notes payable, loans payable and accrued expenses converted inte common stock
and adgitional paid-in capital - 3 3,718,849
Fair value of derivative liability recorded as debt discount on convertible debentures  $ - $ 7,000,000
Fair value of derivative liability recorded as deferred financing costs 5 - 3 7,000,000

See notes to conselidated financial statements,
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ELECTRONIC SENSOR TECHNOLOGY, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

(1) Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Business

Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. develops and manufactures electronic devices used for vapor analysis. It markets its
products through distribution channels in over 20 countries.

Basis of Consolidation

The accompanying financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Bluestone Ventures, Inc. (“Bluestone”)
executed an Agreement and Plan of Merger (“Merger Agreement”) by and among Bluestone, Amerasia Technology, Inc.,
(“Amerasia™), holder of approximately 55% of the partnership interests of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P., (“EST™),
L & G Sensor Technology, L.P., (“L&G"), holder of approximately 45% of the partnership interests of EST, Amerasia
Acquisition Corp., (“AAC”} a wholly-owned subsidiary of Bluestone, and L & G Acquisition Corp., (“LAC”) a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Bluestone on January 31, 2005. Under the Merger Agreement (i) AAC merged with and into Amerasia such that
Amerasia became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Bluestone, {ii) LAC merged with and into L&G such that L&G became a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Bluestone, (iii) as a result of the merger of (i) and (ii), Bluestone indirectly acquired all of the
partnership interests of EST and (iv) Biuestone issued 20,000,000 shares of its common stock to the shareholders of Amerasia
and L&G. This merger has been treated as a purchase only of the partnership interests of Electronic Sensor Technology L.P.

For accounting purposes, the transaction was treated as a recapitalization of Electronic Sensor Technology and accounted for
as a reverse acquisition. Prior to the merger, Bluestone was a non-operating public shell and Electronic Sensor Technology
was a privately-held operating limited partnership. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements include the accounts
of Electronic Sensor Technology, L.P., for the period from January 1, 2005 to December 31, 2006 and the accounts of
Bluestone from February 1, 2005 to December 31, 2006.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers highly liquid financial instruments with maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase to
be cash equivalents, The Company had cash and cash equivalents amounting to $1,094,141 at December 31, 2006,

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is based on the Company’s assessment of the collectibility of customer accounts and the
aging of the accounts receivable. If there is a deterioration of a major customer’s credit worthiness or actual defaults are
higher than the Company’s historical experience, the Company’s estimates of the recoverability of amounts due it could be
adversely affected. The Company regularly reviews the adequacy of the Company’s allowance for doubtful accounts through
identification of specific receivables where it is expected that payments will not be received. The Company also establishes
an unallocated reserve that is applied to all amounts that are not specifically identified. In determining specific receivables
where collections may not be received, the Company reviews past due receivables and gives consideration to prior collection
history and changes in the customer’s overall business condition. The allowance for doubtful accounts reflects the Company’s
best estimate as of the reporting dates. Changes may occur in the future, which may require the Company to reassess the
collectibility of amounts and at which time the Company may need to provide additional allowances in excess of that currently
provided.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, certificate of deposit, accounts receivables, accounts payable and accrued
expenses approximate their fair value due to their short-term maturities. The fair value of the convertible debentures issued by
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the Company in December 2005 amounts to $7,000,000, based on the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. The carrying
value of the derivative liabilities associated with the convertible debentures represents its fair value.

Concentration of Credit Risks

The Company is subject to concentrations of credit risk primarily from cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable.
The Company maintains accounts with financial institutions, which at times exceeds the insured limit of approximately
$100,000. The Company minimizes its credit risks associated with cash by periodically evaluating the credit quality of its
primary financial institutions. The Company’s accounts receivables are due from distributors in all other countries in which it
markets its products. The Company does not require collateral to secure its accounts receivables. The Company’s largest
customer accounted for 91% of its net accounts receivable at December 31, 2006. No other customers accounted for more
than 5% of its net accounts receivables.

Product Concentration Risk
Substantially all of the Company’s revenues derive from the sale of electronic devices used for vapor analysis.
Customer Concentration Risk

One of the Company’s customers accounted for 42% of its revenues during 2006. This same customer accounted for 29% of
the Company’s revenues in 2005. No other customers accounted for more than 10% of its revenues.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market, cost determined by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. The Company
writes down its inventory for estimated obsolescence or unmarketable inventory using the difference between the cost of
inventory and the estimated market value based upon assumptions about future demand and market conditions. The Company

writes down inventory during the period in which such products are no longer marketable in any of their markets due to
governmental regulations as well as inventory which matures within the next three months.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of
five years. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. Significant renewals and betterments are capitalized.

Property and equipment consist of the following as of December 31, 2006;

Machinery and equipment $ 852,255
Leasehold improvements : 39,500
Office furniture and equipment 266,683
1,158,438
Accumulated depreciation (960,650)
$ 197,788

Depreciation expense amounted to approximately $43,800 and $21,300 during 2006 and 2005, respectively.




Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs consist of direct costs incurred by the Company in connection with the issuance of its convertible
debentures. The direct costs include cash payments and fair value of warrants issued to the placement agent which secured the
financing. Deferred financing costs are amortized over the term of the related convertible debentures using the effective
interest rate method.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. SFAS No. 109 requires the
recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities to reflect the future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in
the Company’s financial statements or tax returns., Measurement of the deferred items is based on enacted tax laws. In the
event the future consequences of differences between financial reporting bases and tax bases of the Company’s assets and
liabilities result in a deferred tax asset, SFAS No. 109 requires an evaluation of the probability of being able ta realize the
future benefits indicated by such assets. A valuation allowance related to a deferred tax asset is recorded when it is more
likely than not that some or the entire deferred tax asset will not be realized.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting periods. Significant estimates made by management include, but are not limited to, the
realization of receivables and the valuation of the derivative liability. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing income available to stockholders by the weighted-average number of
common shares outstanding during each period. Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted-average number
of common and dilutive common share equivalents outstanding during the period. Dilutive common share equivalents consist
of shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options and warrants embedded conversion features (calculated using the reverse
treasury stock method). The outstanding options, warrants and shares equivalent issuable pursuant to embedded conversion
features amounted to 54,190,546 and 45,612,115 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The outstanding options,
warrants and shares equivalent issuable pursuant to embedded conversion features and warrants at December 31, 2006 and
2005, respectively, are excluded from the loss per share computation for that period due to their antidilutive effect. The
Company adjusted the numerator for any changes in income or loss that would result if the contract had been reported as an
equity instrument for accounting purposes during the period. However, the Company did not adjust the numerator for interest
charges during the period on the convertible debentures because it would have been anti-dilutive.

The following sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended December 31:

2006 2005
Numerator:

Net (loss) income $ (2,811,990} $ 2,778,976
Net other income (expense) associated with derivative contracts (2,414,605) (5,176,571)
Net loss for diluted eamings per share purposes 3 (5,226,595) $ (2,397,595)
Denominator:

Denominator for basic earnings per share - Weighted average shares

outstanding 54,166,872 53,636,560

Effect of dilutive warrants, embedded conversion features and liquidated

damages - -

Denominator for diluted earnings per share - Weighted average shares 54,166,872 53,636,560
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outstanding

Basic earnings (loss) per share 5 (0.05) 3 0.05
Diluted eamings (loss) per share $ (0.10) 3 {0.04)

Stock-Based Compensation

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,” which replaces SFAS No. 123 and
supersedes APB Opinion No. 25. Under SFAS No. 123(R), companies are required to measure the compensation costs of
share-based compensation arrangements based on the grant-date fair value and recognize the costs in the financial statements
over the period during which employees are required to provide services. Share-based compensation arrangements include
stock options, restricted share plans, performance-based awards, share appreciation rights and employee share purchase plans.
In March 2005 the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107, or “SAB 107”. SAB 107 expresses views of the staff
regarding the interaction between SFAS No. 123(R) and certain SEC rules and regulations and provides the staff’s views
regarding the valuation of share-based payment arrangements for public companies. SFAS No. 123(R) permits public
companies to adopt its requirements using one of two methods. On April 14, 2005, the SEC adopted a new rule amending the
compliance dates for SFAS No. 123(R). Companies may elect to apply this statement ¢ither prospectively, or on a modified
version of retrospective application under which financial statements for prior periods are adjusted on a basis consistent with
the pro forma disclosures required for those periods under SFAS 123, Effective January 1, 2006, the Company has fully
adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) and related interpretations as provided by SAB 107. As such, compensation cost
is measured on the date of grant as the excess of the current market price of the underlying stock over the exercise price. Such
compensation amounts, if any, are amortized over the respective vesting periods of the option grant. The Company applies
this statement prospectively.

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2006 consist primarily of vendor payables.
Deferred Revenues

Deferred revenues at December 31, 2006 amounted to $91,667. The deferred revenues consist of a one-time licensing fee
received by the Company during 2004 and is recognized over the term of the agreement which is five years. The Company
recognized revenues of $50,000 and $50,000 pursuant to this agreement during 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Derivative Liabilities

The Company accounted for its liquidated damages during 2006 and 2005 pursuant to Emerging Issue Task Force (“EITF”)
05-04, View C, “The Effect of a Liquidated Damages Clause on a Freestanding Financial Instrument Subject to EITF Issue
No. 00-19, “Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company’s Qwn
Stock™. In December 2006, FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. EITF 00-19-2 “Accounting for Registration Payment
Arrangements” (“FSP 00-159-2"), which superseded EITF 05-04. FSP 00-19-2 provides that the contingent obligation to make
future payments or otherwise transfer consideration under a registration payment arrangement, should be separately
recognized and measured in accordance with FASB Statement No.5, “Accounting for Contingencies”. The registration
statement payment arrangement should be recognized and measured as a separate unit of account from the financial
instrument(s) subject to that arrangement. If the transfer of consideration under a registration payment arrangement is
probable and can be reasonably estimated at inception, such contingent liability is included in the allocation of proceeds from
the related financing instrument. Pursuant to EITF 05-04, View C, the liquidated damages paid in cash or stock are accounted
for as a separate derivative, which requires a periodical valuation of its fair value and a corresponding recognition of liabilities
associated with such derivative. FSP00-19-2 did not have an impact on the Company’s accounting of the liquidated damages.

The Company registered all shares underlying the convertible debentures as well as all shares underlying the warrants related
to the convertible debentures on November 21, 2006, and December 21, 2006, respectively.

The Company accounts for its embedded conversion features and freestanding warrants pursuant to SFAS No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”, which requires a periodic valuation of their fair value and a
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corresponding recognition of liabilities associated with such derivatives. The recognition of derivative liabilities related to the
issuance of shares of common stock is applied first to the proceeds of such issuance, at the date of issuance, and the excess of
derivative liabilities over the proceeds is recognized as other expense in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
The recognition of derivative liabilities related to the issuance of convertible debt is applied first to the proceeds of such
issuance as a debt discount, at the date of issuance, and the excess of derivative liabilities over the proceeds is recognized as
other expense in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Any subsequent increase or decrease in the fair value of
the derivative liabilities, which are measured at the balance sheet date, are recognized as other expense or other income,
respectively.

Research and Development

Research and development costs are charged to operations as incurred and consists primarily of salaries and related benefits,
raw materials and supplies.

Segment reporting

The Company operates in one segment, manufacturing of electronic devices used for vapor analysis. The Company’s chief
operating decision-maker evaluates the performance of the Company based upon revenues and expenses by functional areas as
disclosed in the Company’s statements of operations.

Revenue Recognition

The Company records revenue from direct sales of products to end-users when the products are shipped, collection of the
purchase price is probable and the Company has no significant further obligations to the customer. Costs of remaining
insignificant Company obligations, if any, are accrued as costs of revenue at the time of revenue recognition. Cash payments
received in advance of product or service revenue are recorded as deferred revenue.

Shipping and Handling
The Company accounts for shipping and handling costs as a component of “Cost of Sales”.
Inventories

Inventories are comprised of raw materials, work in process, and finished goods. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or
market and are determined using the first-in, first-out method.

Long-lived Assets

The Company reviews long-lived assets, such as property and equipment, to be held and used or disposed of, for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If the sum
of the expected cash flows, undiscounted and without interest, is less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss
is recognized as the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value. At December 31, 2006 no assets
were impaired.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) 150-5, “Accounting Under SFAS 150 for Freestanding Warrants
and Other Similar Instruments on Redeemable Shares”. FSP 150-5 clarifies that warrants on shares that are redeemable or
puttable immediately upon exercise and warrants on shares that are redeemable or puttable in the future qualify as liabilities
under SFAS 150, regardless of the redemption feature or redemption price. The FSP is effective for the first reporting period
beginning after September 30, 2005, with resulting changes to prior period statements reported as the cumulative effect of an
accounting change in accordance with the transition provisions of SFAS 150. We adopted the provisions of FSP 150-5 on
July 1, 2005, which did not have a material effect on our financial statements.
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2)

3)

In July 2005, the FASB issued EITF 05-6, “Determining the Amortization period for Leasehold Improvements Purchased
After Lease Inception or Acquired in a Business Combination”, which addressed the amortization period for leasehold
improvements made on operating leases acquired significantly after the beginning of the lease. The EITF is effective for
leasehold improvements made in periods beginning after June 29, 2005. We adopted the provisions of EITF 05-6 on July 1,
2005, which did not have a material impact to the Company’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

In September 2006, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 157. This Statement defines fair value, establishes a framework
for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. This Statement applies under other accounting pronocuncements that require or permit fair value
measurements, the Board having previously concluded in those accounting pronouncements that fair value is a relevant
measurement attribute. Accordingly, this Statement does not require any new fair value measurcments, However, for some
entities, the application of this Statement will change current practices. This Statement is effective for financial statements for
fiscal years beginning afier November 15, 2007. Earlier application is permitted provided that the reporting entity has not yet
issued financial statements for that fiscal year. Management believes this Statement will have no impact on the financial
statements of the Company once adopted.

On July 13, 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, (“FIN 48”), entitled,
“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109”. Concurrently, FASB issued a
FASB staff position (FSP) relating to income taxes, (FSP) No. FAS 13-2, “Accounting for a Change or Projected Change in
the Timing of Cash Flows Relating to Income Taxes Generated by a Leveraged Lease Transaction.” FASB’s summary of FIN
48 notes that differences between tax positions recognized in the financial statements and tax positions taken in the tax return
(referred to commonly as “book” vs. “tax’) will generally result in: {a) an increase in a liability for income taxes payable or a
reduction of an income tax refund receivable, (b) a reduction in a deferred tax asset or an increase in a deferred tax liability, or
{(c) both of the above. FIN 48 requires the affirmative evaluation that it is more likely than not, based on the technical merits
of a tax position, that an enterprise is entitled to economic benefits resulting from positions taken in income tax returns.
Further, if a tax position does not meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, the benefit of that position is not
recognized in the financial statements. Additionally, FIN 48 establishes guidance for “derecognition” of previously
recognized deferred tax items, and sets forth disclosure requirements. The effective date of FIN 48 is for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company does not believe that FIN 48, once adopted, will have a significant impact
on its financial position, operating results, or cash flows.

Inventory

Inventory at December 31, 2006 consist of the following:

Finished goods $ 403,701
Work-in-process 494,451
Raw materials 424,020
Reserve for obsolescence (36,482)

3 1285690

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market, cost determined by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. The Company
writes down its inventory for estimated obsolescence or unmarketable inventory equal to the difference between the cost of
inventory and the estimated market value based upon assumptions about future demand and market conditions. The Company
writes down inventory during the period in which such products are no longer marketable in any of their markets due to
governmental regulations as well as inventory which matures within the next three months of the measurement date.

Convertible debentures

During December 2005, we issued in a private offering, $7,000,000 aggregate principal amount of convertible debentures due
December 7, 2009. The convertible debentures are convertible at any time on or prior to the maturity date at the option of the
debenture holder at a conversion price of $0.4544, which was subsequently reduced to $0.4000 as per a Forbearance and
Amendment Agreement, dated September 7, 2006, with the holders of the convertible debentures (see Note 5), and can be
redeemed at the lesser of $0.4000 or 90% of the average of the volume weighted average price for the 20 consecutive trading
days immediately prior to the conversion date. The Company received $7,000,000 in cash as consideration. The convertible
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debentures bear interest at 8%, payable in cash or stock, at the Company’s option, and are required to be redeemed in 9 equal
quarterly payments commencing January 1, 2008, in cash or stock, at the Company’s option. If the Company chooses to pay
interest on or redeem the debentures in shares of the Company’s common stock, rather than in cash, the conversion rate for
such stock payment is the lesser of $0.4544, which was subsequently reduced to $0.4000 as per a Forbearance and
Amendment Agreement, dated September 7, 2006, with the holders of the convertible debentures (see Note 5), or 30% of the
average of the volume weighted average price for the 20 consecutive trading days immediately prior to the interest payment or
redemption date, as applicable.

In connection with the issuance of the convertible debentures, the Company issued five-year warrants to purchase 12,130,314
shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.4761 per share, which was subsequently reduced to $0.4300 per share as
per a Forbearance and Amendment Agreement, dated September 7, 2006, with the holders of the warrants (see Note 5).
Furthermore, the Company granted liquidated damages pursuant to a registration rights agreement,

The convertible debentures and related agreements provide, among other things, for:

a. Liquidated damages amounting to 2% per month of the outstanding principal amount, payable in cash or stock, to the
debenture holders in the event that a registration statement covering the shares underlying the convertible debentures
is not declared effective within 150 days of the date the debentures were issued (which was subsequently extended to
February 28, 2007 as per a Forbearance and Amendment Agreement, dated September 7, 2006, with the holders of
the convertible debentures and warrants — see Note 5). The registration statement covering the shares underlying the
convertible debentures was declared effective on November 21, 2006;

b. Default interest rate of 18% and a default premium of 30% of the principal amount of the debentures, payable in cash
or stock. Events of default include, among other things, if a payment, whether cash or stock is not paid on time and
cured within three days, if the Company’s commeon stock is not quoted for trading for at least five trading days, if a
registration is not effective within 180 days after December 7, 2005 (which was subsequently extended to February
28, 2007 as per a Forbearance and Amendment Agreement, dated September 7, 2006 with the holders of the
convertible debentures and warrants (see Note 5) - the registration statements covering the shares underlying the
convertible debentures and warrants were declared effective on November 21 and December 21, 2006, respectively).
The default interest rate and the default premium may be converted in shares of common stock at the same prevailing
rate as the remaining principal amount of the convertible debentures;

c. A reset feature of the conversion price in the event of a subsequent equity or convertibie financing with an effective
price lower than the debenture conversion price, whereby the aforementioned variable conversion price of the
convertible debentures is adjusted to the new lower effective price of the subsequent equity or convertible financing;
and

d. The warrants require that the Company reimburse any holder of a warrant in respect of any trading ioss resulting
from the failure of the Company to timely deliver shares issued pursuant to the exercise of warrants. This
compensation may be paid in shares of common stock or cash. The exercise price of the warrants, which is $0.4761
per share at the date of the agreement {and was subsequently reduced to $0.4300 per share as per a Forbearance and
Amendment Agreement, dated September 7, 2006, with the holders of the warrants - see Note 5), may be further
reduced if the registration statement we are required to file at the request of the warrant helders with respect to the
common stock underlying the warrants is not declared effective within six months of the date of issuance of the
warrants (which was subsequently extended to February 28, 2007 as per a Forbearance and Amendment Agreement,
dated September 7, 2006 with the holders of the warrants - see Note 5). The registration statement covering the
shares underlying the warrants was declared effective on December 21, 2006,

In connection with the issuance of the convertible debentures, we issued 485,213 warrants to a company in partial
consideration for financial advisory services, as well as paid $490,000 to this company. The warrants have the same terms as
those granted to the debenture holders. The fair value of the warrants at the date of issuance amounted to approximately
£136,000. We also incurred approximately $102,500 in additional professional fees relating to the issuance of the convertible
debentures and warrants. The payments of professional fees and the fair value of the warrants, aggregating approximately
$729,000 have been recorded as deferred financing costs. The deferred financing costs are amortized over the term of the
convertible debentures. The amortization of deferred financing costs approximated $181,500 for the year ending December
31, 2006.
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See Note 4 - Derivative Liabilities for further information on the accounting and measurement of the derivative liabilities
associated with the issuance of the convertible debentures and related agreements.

We recognized a debt discount of $7,000,000 at the date of issuance of the convertible debentures and the excess amount has
been recorded as liability and a corresponding increase to other expense. The debt discount is recognized over the term of the
convertible debentures.

Derivative Liabilities

February 2005 Transaction

During February 2005, we recognized derivative liabilities of approximately $6.0 million pursuant to the issuance of
3,985,000 freestanding warrants and granting certain registration rights which provided for liquidated damages in the event of
failure to timely register the shares in connection with the issuance of shares of common stock and the related warrants.

There are no liquidated damages provided for untimely effectiveness of the registration of shares pursuant to piggy-back
registration rights. The Company intends to register all shares and warrants pursuant to the subscriber piggy-back registration
rights.

The agreement pursuant to which the warrants were issued and the registration rights were granted provided for liquidated
damages pursuant to demand registration rights in the event of a failure to timely register the shares after demand is made by
the holders of a majority of the warrants and shares of common stock issued pursuant to such agreement. The demand
registration rights of these investors are such that if the Company fails to register the investors shares, including the shares
underlying the warrants, the Company will pay a cash penalty amounting to 1% of the amount invested per month, $39,850, if
the registration statement is not filed within 60 days of demand or is not declared effective within 150 days from the date of
initial filing. The maximum liability associated with the liquidated damages amounts to 49% of the gross proceeds associated
with the issuance of shares of common stock, which amounts to $1,952,650. The percentage of liquidated damages amounts
to the difference between 60 months, which is the inherent time limitation under which the underlying shares would be free-
trading (three year term and two year holding period) and 11 months, which is the grace period for registering the shares (no
demand permitted for four months, two-month period to file and five-month period to become effective), times the penalty
percentage, which is 1%. The Company believes that the likelihood that it will incur any liabilities resulting from the
liquidated damages pursuant to the demand registration rights is remote considering that it will register the shares and the
shares underlying the warrants pursuant to piggy-back registration rights, which do not contain liquidated damages.

Because the registration rights were not granted under a separate registration rights agreement, we considered those features in
evaluating whether the associated warrants should be classified as derivative liabilities. Considering that the amount of the
maximum penalty is 49%, the Company cannot conclude that that this discount represents a reasonable approximation of the
difference between registered and unregistered shares under paragraph 16 of EITF 00-19. Accordingly, the warrants issuted in
connection with the February 2005 transaction are considered derivative liabilities.

The fair value of the warrants issued in connection with the February 2005 transaction at the date of issuance of the warrants
and the granting of registration rights and at December 31, 2006 is as follows:

At issuance At December 31, 2006

Freestanding warrants $6,017,350 30

The Company used the following assumptions, using the Black Scholes Model to measure the identified derivatives as
follows:

F-13




Freestanding warrants

At issuance At December 31, 2006
Market price: $2.40 $024
Exercise price: $1.00 $1.00
Term: 3 years 1.33 years
Volatility: 39% 39%
Risk-free interest rate: 2.78% 4.74%
Number of warrants: 3,985,000 3,985,000

December 2005 Transaction

During December 2005, in connection with the issuance of the convertible debentures, the Company determined that the
conversion feature of the convertible debentures represents an embedded derivative since the debentures are convertible into a
variable number of shares upon conversion. Because there is no explicit number of shares that are to be delivered upon
satisfaction of the convertible debentures and that there is no cap on the number of shares to be delivered upon expiration of
the contract to a fixed number, the Company is unable to assert that it had sufficient authorized and unissued shares to settle
its obligations under the convertible debentures and therefore, net-share settlement is not within the control of the Company.
Accordingly, the convertible debentures are not considered to be conventional debt under EITF 00-19 and the embedded
conversion feature must be bifurcated {from the debt host and accounted for as a derivative liability,

The embedded conversion features are as follows:

Default Interest Rate and Premium: The default interest rate is 18% while the stated rate of the convertible debentures is 8%.
Additionally, the Company is liable to pay for a premium amounting to 30% of the principal amount of the convertible
debentures in the event of default. This embedded derivative could at least double the investor’s initial rate of return on the
host contract and could also result in a rate of return that is at least twice what otherwise would be the market return for a
contract that has the same terms as the host contract and that involves a debtor with a similar credit quality. Furthermore, the
default interest rate may be triggered by certain events of defaults which are not related to credit-risk-related covenants or the
Company’s creditworthiness (e.g., if a registration statement is not timely filed). The default provisions are effective, at the
holders® option, upon an event of default.

Reset Feature Following Subsequent Financing: The debenture provides for a reset feature of the conversion price in the
event of a subsequent equity or convertible financing with an effective price lower than the debenture conversion price,
whereby the aforementioned variable conversion price of the convertible debentures is adjusted to the new lower effective
price of the subsequent equity or convertible financing, which amounts to 10% of the shares issuable pursuant to the
convertible debentures, which is the effective discount to market value we would offer in the event we provide for a
subsequent private placement financing. This reset does not constitute a standard anti-dilution provision and is indexed to an
underlying other than an interest rate or credit risk.

Conversion Rate: The convertible debentures are convertible at a variable conversion price, which is the lesser of $0.4544,
which was subsequently reduced to $0.4000 as per a Forbearance and Amendment Agreement, dated September 7, 2006, with
the holders of the convertible debentures (see Note 5), or 90% of the average of the volume weighted average price for the 20
consecutive trading days immediately prior to the conversion date. The convertible debentures are convertible at any time on
or prior to the maturity date at the option of the debenture holder. The implied conversion embedded feature amounts to a
conversion discount of 10% to market.

The Company believes that the aforementioned embedded derivatives meet the criteria of SFAS 133, including
Implementation issue No. B16 and EITF 00-19, when appropriate, and should be accounted for as derivatives with a
corresponding value recorded as a liability.

In connection with the issuance of the convertible debentures, the Company issued warrants to the debenture holders. The
related warrants require that the Company reimburse any holder of a warrant in respect of any trading loss resulting from the




failure of the Company to timely deliver shares issued pursuant to the exercise of warrants. This compensation may be paid in
shares of common stock or cash. Accordingly, we have accounted for such warrants as derivatives.

In connection with the issuance of the convertible debentures, the Company granted liquidated damages pursuant to a
registration rights agreement. The liquidated damages results in the event that a registration statement covering the shares
underlying the convertible debentures is not declared effective within 150 days of the date the debentures were issued (which
was subsequently extended to February 28, 2007 as per a Forbearance and Amendment Agreement, dated September 7, 2006
with the holders of the convertible debentures -- see Note 5). The registration statement covering the shares underlying the
convertible debentures was declared effective on November 21, 2006,

Additionally, because there is no explicit number of shares that are to be delivered upon satisfaction of the convertible
debentures, the Company is unable to assert that it had sufficient amount of authorized and unissued shares to settle its
obligations under the convertible debentures. Accordingly, all of the Company’s previously issued and outstanding
instruments, such as warrants, as well as those issued in the future, would be classified as liabilities as well, effective with the
issuance of the convertible debentures and until the Company is able to assert that it has a sufficient amount of authorized and
unissued shares to settle its obligations under all outstanding instruments. At the date of the issuance of the convertible
debentures, the Company had 1,941,871 warrants outstanding which were classified as derivatives.

The fair value of the derivative liabilities at the date of issuance of the convertible debentures and at December 31, 2006 are as
follows:

At [ssuance At December 31, 2006
Freestanding warrants $ 3,532,348 b 504,621
Embedded conversion features 3,463,542 2,851,852
Liquidated damages 192,500 0
Other outstanding warrants 143,268 0

The Company used the following methodology to value the embedded conversion features and liquidated damages:

It estimated the discounted cash flows payable by the Company, using probabilities and likely scenarios, for event of defaults
triggering the 30% penalty premium and 18% interest accrual, subsequent financing reset, and liquidated damages, such as the
untimely effectiveness of a registration statement. If the additional cash consideration was payable in cash or stock, it
determined the amount of additional shares that would be issuable pursuant to its assumptions. The Company revisits the
weight of probabilities and the likelihood of scenarios at each measurement date of the derivative liabilities, which are the
balance sheet dates.

The Company used the following assumptions to measure the identified derivatives, using the Lattice valuation model, as
follows:

Embedded conversion features

Al issuance At December 31, 2006
Market price: $ 0.4880 $0.24
Conversion price: $0.4544 $0.22
Term: 4 years 2.92 years
Volatility: 39% 39%
Risk-free interest rate: 4.39% 4.74%

Freestanding warrants

The derivative liability amounts to the fair value of the warrants issuable upon exercise. We computed the fair value of this
embedded derivative using the Black Scholes valuation model with the following assumptions:
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At issuance At December 31, 2006

Market price: $0.488 5024
Exercise price: $ 04761 $043
Term: 5 years 3.92 years
Volatility: 3% 39%
Risk-free interest rate: 4.39% 4.74%
Ligquidated damages

The liquidated damages, payable in cash, are valued using the weighting probabilities and likely scenarios to estimate the
amount of liquidated damages and were valued at approximately $192,500 and $0 at the date of the grant of the registration
rights and at December 31, 2006, respectively.

The aggrepate fair value of the derivative liabilities associated with the warrants, embedded conversion features, and
liquidated damages in connection with the issuance of the convertible debentures and related agreements amounted to
approximately $7.05 million at the date of issuance which exceeded the principal amount of the convertible debentures by
approximately $50,000. The Company recognized $7,000,000 as debt discount and the excess amount was recorded as other
expenses in December 2005, Additionally, approximately $136,000 of the fair value of the warrants was recorded as deferred
financing costs.

The aggregate fair value of all derivative liabilities upon their issuance in 2005 of the various debt and equity instruments
amounted to $13.3 million, of which $10.7 million was allocated to the net proceeds of the issuance of common stock and
convertible debentures, $2.4 million was allocated and charged to other expenses (in 2005), and approximately $136,000 was
allocated to deferred financing costs (in 2005).

The decrease in fair value of the derivative liabilities between measurement dates, which are the date of issuance of the
various debt and equity instruments and the balance sheet date, which is December 31, amounted to approximately $2.4
million and $5.2 million, and have been recorded as other income in 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Forbearance and Amendment Agreement

On September 7, 2006, the Company entered into a Forbearance and Amendment Agreement with the holders of the convertible
debentures and warrants that we issued in a private placement on December 7, 2005, The terms of the convertible debentures
and warrants required that we register the shares of our common stock underlying such debentures and warrants within 180
days of the date of issuance of the debentures and warrants. The failure to do so is an event of default under the debentures,
giving the holders the right to accelerate the debentures and receive a premium of approximately 30% of the outstanding
amounts due under the debentures upon acceleration, The failure to do so also reduces the exercise price of the warrants by
$0.03 per month until such shares are registered. In addition, the failure to register such shares within 150 days of the date of
issuance of the debentures and warrants gives the holders the right to receive liquidated damages in the amount of 2% per
month of the purchase price of the debentures and warrants, pursuant to a registration rights agreement, and the failure to pay
such liquidated damages relating to the debentures is an event of default under the debentures.

Pursuant to the Forbearance and Amendment Agreement, the holders agreed, among other things, to abstain from exercising the
aforementioned rights and remedies arising out of the existing defaults under the debentures and warrants unless we were
unable to register the shares underlying the convertible debentures and the warrants by February 28, 2007. In exchange for
such forbearance, the Company agreed to reduce the conversion price of the debentures issued on December 7, 2005 from
$0.4544 per share to $0.4000 per share and to reduce the exercise price of the warrants issued to the holders of the convertible
debentures on such date from $0.4761 per share to $0.4300 per share. The registration statements covering the shares
underlying the convertible debentures and warrants were declared effective on November 21 and December 21, 2006,
respectively.

The Forbearance and Amendment Agreement provides for revised probabilities and likely outcomes that the Company will use
in its valuation of the embedded conversion features, the freestanding warrants and the liquidated damages associated with the

issuance of the convertible debentures, as required by SFAS 133, paragraph 17. Such valuation is performed at each balance
sheet date.
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(6) Line of Credit
The Company has a revolving line of credit agreement for borrowings up to $500,000. Borrowings under this agreement bear
interest at prime and are collateralized with a certificate of deposit in the amount of $250,000. No amounts were due under
this line of credit at December 31, 2006.

(7) Stockholders’ Deficit

Common Stock

Shares issued pursuant to services

During January 2006, the Company issued 75,000 shares of common stock to its former chief executive officer for services
rendered. The fair value of such shares amounted to approximately $21,000 based on the quoted price of the Company’s
shares at the date of issuance,

Options

In 2005, the Board of Directors adopted the Electronic Sensor Technology, Inc. 2005 Stock Incentive Plan. The purpose of
the Stock Incentive Plan is to attract and retain the services of experienced and knowledgeable individuals to serve as our
employees, consultants and directors. On the date the Stock Incentive Plan was adopted, the total number of shares of
common stock subject to it was 5,000,000. The Stock Incentive Plan is currently administered by the Board of Directors, and
may be administered by any Committee authorized by the Board of Directors, so long as any such Committee is made up of
Non-Employee Directors, as that term is defined in Rule 16(b)-3(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

The Stock Incentive Plan is divided into two separate equity programs: the Discretionary Option Grant Program and the Stock
Issuance Program. Under the Discretionary Option Grant Program, eligible persons may, at the discretion of the
administrator, be granted options to purchase shares of common stock and stock appreciation rights. Under the Stock Issuance
Program, eligible persons may, at the discretion of the administrator, be issued shares of common stock directly, either
through the immediate purchase of such shares or as a bonus for services rendered for Electronic Sensor Technology (or a
parent or subsidiary of Electronic Sensor Technology).

Pursuant to the terms of the Discretionary Option Grant Program, the exercise price per share is fixed by the administrator, but
may not be less than 85% of the fair market value of the common stock on the date of grant, unless the recipient of a grant
owns 10% or more of Electronic Sensor Technology’s common stock, in which case the exercise price of the option must not
be less than 110% of the fair market value. An option grant may be subject to vesting conditions. Options may be exercised
in cash, with shares of the common stock of Electronic Sensor Technology already owned by the person or through a special
sale and remittance procedure, provided that all applicable laws relating to the regulation and sale of securities have been
complied with. This special sale and remittance procedure involves the optionee concurrently providing irrevocable written
instructions to: (i) a designated brokerage firm to effect the immediate sale of the purchased shares and remit to Electronic
Sensor Technology, out of the sale proceeds available on the settlement date, sufficient funds to cover the aggregate exercise
price payable for the purchased shares plus all applicable federal, state and local income and employment taxes required to be
withheld by Electronic Sensor Technology by reason of such exercise and (ii) Electronic Sensor Technology to deliver the
certificates for the purchased shares directly to such brokerage firm in order to complete the sale. The term of an option
granted pursuant to the Discretionary Option Grant Program may not be more than 10 years.

The Discretionary Option Grant Program also allows for the granting of Incentive Options to purchase common stock, which
may only be granted to employees, and are subject to certain dollar limitations. Any options granted under the Discretionary
Option Grant Program that are not Incentive Options are considered Non-Statutory Options and are governed by the
aforementioned terms. The exercise price of an Incentive Option must be no less than 100% of the fair market value of the
common stock on the date of grant, unless the recipient of an award owns 10% or more of Electronic Sensor Technology’s
common stock, in which case the exercise price of an incentive stock option must not be less than 110% of the fair market
value. The term of an Incentive Option granted may not be more than five years if the option is granted to a recipient who
owns 10% or more of Electronic Sensor Technology’s common stock, or 10 years for all other recipients of Incentive Options.
Incentive Options are otherwise governed by the general terms of the Discretionary Option Grant Program.
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Pursuant to the terms of the Stock Issuance Program, the purchase price per share of common stock issued is fixed by the
administrator, but may not be less than 85% of the fair market value of the common stock on the issuance date, unless the
recipient of a such common stock owns 10% or more of Electronic Sensor Technology’s common stock, in which case the
purchase price must not be less than 100% of the fair market value. Common stock may be issued in exchange for cash or
past services rendered to Electronic Sensor Technology (or any parent or subsidiary of Electronic Sensor Technology).
Common stock issued may be fully and immediately vested upon issuance or may vest in one or more installments, at the
discretion of the administrator.

All options outstanding at December 31, 2006 were fully-vested at January 1, 2006, with the exception of 500,000 options
held by our former Chief Executive Officer, Matthew Collier, and 250,000 (of which 125,000 options became vested during
2006) options held by the Chairman of our Board of Directors, James Frey. Upon the termination of our Chief Executive
Officer in January 2006, 200,000 of his options vested and the remainder of his 500,000 options were cancelled. The 200,000
vested options were subsequently cancelled, without being exercised, in April 2006. Accordingly, no expense associated with
the outstanding options was recorded during the year ending December 31, 2006.

Commitments and Contingencies
Leases

The Company rents office space and production facilities in Newbury Park, California. The lease expired in September 2006
and was extended through September 2010. The rental expense associated with this lease was approximately $196,800 and
$163,500 in 2006 and 2005, respectively. As of December 31, 2006, the total future minimum rental payments on this lease is
approximately $542,900 (if stated by year, the minimum rental payments are; 2007 - $138,200, 2008 — 142,300, 2009 —
146,600, and 2010 — 115,800).

Retirement savings plan

The Company sponsors a safe harbor 401(k) retirement savings plan (the plan) which covers most of its full-time employees.
The Company contributes 3% of compensation for each payroll period to all eligible employees. Eligible employees may also
elect to contribute a percentage of their compensation to the Plan. During 2006 and 2005, the Company contributed
approximately $40,500 and $27,000, respectively, to the Plan.

(10) Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant components of the net deferred
taxes, as of December 31, 2006, are as follows:

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating loss carryforward $ 2,000,000
Less valuation allowance (2,000,000)
Total net deferred tax assets: $ -

The Company’s net operating losses totaled approximately $5.1 million at December 31, 2006, and will expire in 2026.

SFAS No. 109 requires a valuation allowance to reduce the deferred tax assets reported, if any, based on the weight of the
evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Management has
determined that a valuation allowance of § 2,000,000 at December 31, 2006 is necessary to reduce the deferred tax assets to
the amount that will more likely than not be realized. The change in the valuation allowance during 2006 and 2005 was a
decrease of approximately $1.100,000 and $900,000 respectively.

The federal statutory tax rate reconciled to the effective tax rate during 2005 and 2004, respectively, is as follows:

2006 2005
Tax at U.S. Statutory Rate: 35.0% 35.0%
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State tax rate, net of federal benefits 57 57

Change in valuation allowance {40.7) (40.7)
Effective tax rate 0.0% 0.0%
(11)Subsequent events

On January 16, 2007, the Company granted stock options to its Board of Directors, employees and a consultant to the
company. The number of stock options granted was 1,239,700 of which 340,000 were fully vested. The exercise price per
option is $0.24, which was the quoted share price of the Company’s common shares at the date of issuance. All of the stock
options will be vested, at variable dates, within the next five years.

On March 5, 2007, the Company additionally granted stock options to certain long time employees. The number of stock
options granted was 418,250 and all stock options were vested as of the grant date. The exercise price per option is $0.19,
which was the quoted share price of the Company’s common shares at the date of issuance.

On March 8, 2007, Dr. Edward Staples, Chief Scientific Officer and director, resigned from the Company. In connection and
concurrently with the resignation, Dr. Staples will receive severance payment equaling nine (9) months’ salary (to be paid in
cightcen (18) cqual bi-weekly installments) and reimbursement of major medical insurance premiums paid by Dr. Staples for
twelve (12) months.
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SPECIAL NOTE OF CAUTION REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements in this annual report, including those relating to the company’s plans regarding business
and product development; product sales and distribution; market demands and developments in the homeland
security, analytical instrumentation/quality control and environmental monitoring markets; and the sufficiency of the
company’s resources to satisfy operation cash requirements are forward-looking statements within the meaning of
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended. These forward-looking statements may contain the words “believe,” “anticipate,” “expect,” *predict,”
“estimate,” “project,” “will be,” “will continue,” “will likely result,” or other similar words and phrases. Risks and
uncertainties exist that may cause results to differ materially from those set forth in these forward-looking
statements, Factors that could cause the anticipated results to differ from those described in the forward-looking
statements inctude: risks related te changes in technology, our dependence on key personnel, our ability to protect
our intellectual property rights, emergence of future competitors, changes in our largest customer’s business and
government regulation of homeland security companies. The forward-looking statements speak only as of the date
they are made. We do not undertake to update forward-looking statements to reflect circumstances or events that
occur after the date the forward-looking statements are made.




